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Vision
To become the best personal and household care

company and amongst the most trusted names in product
categories we decide to be in.

Mission

To be the best consumer products company by focusing
on guality. consumer needs and marketing excellence,
while maintaining an ethical code of conduct, showing
care and compassion towards employees, being fair to all
stakeholders, and symbolizing responsible corporate
citizenship.
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Shield®, the pride of Pakistan is a home grown company with roots going back to
1980s, enjoys a strong heritage. Taken over in the November of 2002 by PREMIER
GROUP of COMPANIES, Shield® has been successful in establishing itself as the
leader in Oral and Baby care. Shield® has a very promising future with new products
and new divisions. Something Shield® will offer to all its consumers.

A local company with an image of an MNC, Shield® continuously strives to develop
newproducts and services through extensive research and development, itis a
company that listens to its customers and adapts itself accordingly and has contributed
tremendously in the lives of mothers by providing them the best quality product to
take care of their children. Tailored for absolute consumer satisfaction now and in the

future, Shield® is proud of it's heritage. - t




made wWith Love,
made to care
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A New Look

With a focus on maintaining the standards of high quality,
Shield® has revamped the packaging of its oral care line.
The changes are in line with Shield's constant evolution

and commitment to progress.

The colorful and eye-catching packs now have a striking
shelf presence. Category designs make it easier for
consumers to choose between the different toothbrush
ranges. Individual designs emphasize on the product features.
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Oral Care

Family health begins with oral care! The diverse range of
Shield's toothbrushes and toothpastes cover oral care
needs of the entire family. The adult tocthpaste range
includes the benefits of natural ingredients.

Children can choose fun flavars from the Champs® range.
Making brushing time fun for kids




Qur diapers provide carefree playtime and a peaceful
night's sleep every day. The gel locking technology of our
diapers ensures super absorption. Shield”™ diapers unique
wetness indicator shows when it is time to change the
diaper,

Shield's wide range of feeding bottles and accessories are
trusted by mothers for it's quality. The functional designs
cover the needs of the growing child Patterns and bold
colors making feeding time fun.

Baby Care

O shield
@
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CHAIRMAN'S REVIEW REPORT
Tam pleased to present Cheirman's Review report as required under section 192 of the Companies Act, 2017.

Overall, the Board s working well given its organizational model and board structure, with Board members having the appropriate range of skills,
knowledge and experience, as well as the degree of diversity, necessary to enable it to effectively govern the business.

Druring the vear, Risk Management Committes was formed which has been given task to

+ monitor and review of all material controls inchuding but not limited to financial, operational and compliance;
+ ppsure that risk mitigation measures are robust and integrity of financial information is ensured; and
= ensure that appropriate extent of disclosure of the Company®s risk frame work and internal control system is made in Diirector’s report.

As required under the Code of Corporate Governance, an snnual evaluation of the Board of Directors of Shield Corporation Limited has been carried
out. The purpose of this evaluation is to ensure that the Board's overall performance and effectiveness is measured and bench marked against expecta-
tions in the context of objectives set for the Company.

For the financial year ended June 30, 2018, overall performance and effectiveness of the Hoand, its members and its committees has been assessed as
Satisfactory. The assessment is based on an evaluation of integral components, including vision, mission and values; engagement in strategic planning;
formulation of policies; monitoring the organization’s business activities; monitor financial resource management; effective fiscal oversight; equitable
ireatment of all employees and efficiency in carrying out the Board"s business and its committees. Improvement is an ongoing process leading to action
plans.

The Board of Directors of your Company received agendas and supporting written material including follow up materials insufficient time prior to the
board and its committee meetings. The board meets frequently enough to adequately discharge its responsibilities. The non executive and independent
directors are equally involved in important decisions. All of the directors are compliant with Director’s Training Program (DTF) as required by
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECF),

I'would like to thank my fellow directors who hed carried their responsibilities diligently and look foreard to their contribution in futore,
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DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

The Directors of Shield Corporation Limited are pleased to present the annual report and the audited financial statements for the financial year
ended June 30, 2018, The report intends to provide & quick look at Shield's management constant endeavor to maximize shareholders” value.

Financlal summary
2018 a7
Operating Resnlis (Rupees) (Rupees) Increase / (Decrease)
Ciross Sales 1,824,690,091 1,724,925 837 5.78%
Net Sales 1,678,897.969 1,662, 086,046 L01%
Ciross Profit 611,481,320 573,429,063 6.64%
Gross Profit % 36.42% 34 509 192 bps
Selling and Distribution Expenses 418,214,780 427, 702275 (2.22%%)
Administrative Expenses 60,753,032 65,149,589 (6.75%)
Operating Profit 116,839,613 97,094,289 20.34%
Profit After Tax 67,903,433 48,612,977 I0.68%
Eamings per Share 17.41 12.46 319.68%
Overview

The year 2017-18 remaincd a challenging year for the country, Uncertainty provailed on political front doc to general clections & the stock
market registered annual negative returns. The economy remained volatile and exports of the country performed abysmally, This scenario led
to devaluation of Pakistani Rupee three times in a year which wes ahout 16% and casted 2 significant impact on consumer buying power. To
make matters worse, State Bank of Pakistan increased bank rate by 16.74% & Moody down graded Pakistan rating from Stable to Negative.

Despite all these distractions & difficulties, your company did not lose strategic focus on the promised goals and maintsined the momentum
of the progress.
1. The company achieved a gross sale of Rs. 1,84 billion in the financigl yesr, with a growth of 5.78% over the last year. Responding to the

market dynamics, the company has increased the guantum of additional discounts to trade in order to retain and increase the market sharg, As
a result, the company achieved a net sale of Rs. 1.67 billion (in the financial year), with a growth of 1.01% over the last year,

2. Gross margin has slightly improved due to improved negotistion with the suppliers and vendors.

3. The company has spent Rs, 13,88 million less as compared to the last year in Admin, Sclling and distribution expenses, During the year,
spending on human resources has increased by Rs. 47.43 million as the company continued its spending on hiring of professional staff,
However, the company has also spent Rs, 52,60 million less on Advertisement from the last year due to the change in market dynamics.
The focus was on trade marketing in form of discounts which are deducted from gross sales,

4. Finance cost of the company has increased by Rs. 7.55 million due to the increase in utilization of Running Musharakah and increase in
KIBOR during the year. Further, SBP has imposed 100% cash mergin on imports of finished goods thet resulted in increase in utilizetion of
financing facilitics.

5. There is an increase in carmings per share from Rs. 12,46 (last year) to Rs. 17.41 for the year 2017-18,

6, The Board of Dircctors propose 35% final cash dividend i.c. Rs. 3.50 per share, amounting to s, 13,65 million for this financial year, to
be pproved by the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting.

7. The undistributed profit for the year of Rs. 54.25 million will add on in the revenue reserves of the Company.,

Our Business Driversity

At Shield we believe that more diverse we are, the better we can serve our customer through innovation. Shield Corporation Limited was
established in 1975 and over the last 43 years Shicld has strategically expanded its product portfolio in both segments i.e. the Baby Cere and
Oral Care category. All this effort has paid us off in spades & has enviously camed us Leoadership status,




Baby Feeding Producis Range
Shield continues its legacy as a dominant Market Leader in the baby care category. Our success is built on our commitment to high quality,

value for money and diverse product range in the Baby Care category, which is why, mothers place their trust in Shield than any other Baby
Care brand in Pakistat.

Mew tagline of Shield Baby care products ‘Language of Motherhood® (Mumts ki Zaban) that was launched during the year helped developed an
emotional connect with mothers. Moreover; we have improved the packaging of the products to give it & contemporary look. This was followed
by an advertising campaign on both traditional and digital media. This improved the brand image and strengthened the leadership position of
Shield in baby care.

Baby Diapers

Diapers have been the fastest growing category with 19.5% growth over last year. This burgeoning growth was a result of increase in markefting
activities on mass media as well as on ground. Packaging for the entire range was changed for a fresher look at the start of the year that made
it stand out from rest of the players on the shelves. There also hes been a special focus on trial generation through consistent consumer promotions
and on ground activities.

Oral Care Products Range

Toothbrush

Shield remains a key player in the Toothbrush category owing to its high brand awareness and depth of its product portfiolio. A lot of activities
like door to door selling etc. were undertaken o generate irials and convert consumers who were using competitors” products.

Packaging for the entire range has been changed giving it a new look and a new feel. The portfolio has been divided into three categories for
adults namely Expert Care, Family Care, Essential Care and one category for kads with the neame of Champs that carries a special focus,

Toothpaste

Shield toothpaste is available in two distinet flavors; Cinnamon and Peppermint, With its improved formulation, it is competing against several
multi-national and local family-toothpaste brands. Toothpaste category has a substantial potential for growth.

Shield Champs Toothpaste

Shield Kids toothpaste iz available in three distinct flavors namely Strawberry, Bubble Gum and Crange. With increasing awareness and
growing focus on oral health of children, we foresee that this segmeni will continue to grow over the period of time,

Manapgement Ohjectives / Strateglies / Threats and Opportunities

Looking forward, the management is firm in its belief that it will not only retain its leadership status but also focus on widening the gap
between Shield and its competitors. The Company is being confronted with increased competition as new players entering the market and
existing brands expanding their product range.

Keeping in mind the mamegement's vision and competitive activity, Shield's sorategy is two pronged:

1. Continue its focus on innovation and new product development.
1. Extensive marketing investment in brand building and trial generation

The management is confident that this will be a winning combination, ensuring Shield's undisputed leadership.

There has been a lot of attention on trade marketing activities foousing all channels thus engaging traders consistently throughout the year.
Keeping in view growing demand on online, we have been consistently engaging online customers by offering them lucrative deals.
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‘World Oral Health Diay

World Oral Health Day (WOHD) is celebrated every year on 20th March. It is an international day to promote worldwide awareness on the
issues related 1o oral health, Theme for WOHD 2018 was “Think Mouth Think Health”. This was the Eth consecutive year where Shicld
sponsored the mega event in collaboration with Dental News and Pakistan Dental Association.

Through this activity, Shield conducted free dental checkups in 36 dental colleges in 17 cities. Free samples of Shield oral care products were
also given to the visitors. Essay competition highlighting the importance of dental health was also conducted in leading schools. The event was
promoted through Digital advertising and was well appreciated by the audience.

Annual Calendar — The Art of Carlog

In arder to reinforce Shield as a caring brand, theme of our annual calendar this year was “The Art of Caring™. Shield with 43 years of legacy
cares for its customers like a mother cares for her family thus honoring role of mothers in the life of their children. The calendar touched upon

the art of happiness, having fun, smiling, soothing and learning to grow.
Corporate Social responsibility

The management at Shield firmly believes in doing business with a purpose. Shield always seeks opportunities to add value to the lives of the
people. The Company made donations amounting to Bs, 0.5 million for education and social welfare projects. Shield is also supporting the
education of the childres with special needs as Shizld believes in giving back to the society.

Corporate Vision & Mizsslon

Your management is trying its best to make your company, a leading household name in Pakistan while supporting families in safeguarding
their health and make it a symbol of dynamism & an epitome of corporate responsibility,

Human Resonrce Management

Shield believes in a culture of continuous development and to create an environment which supports sustainable high performance. The Human
Resource Department plays a key role in helping the Company 1o deal with a fast changing competitive environment and the greater demand
for quality employees. Shield HR is engaged not only in identifying and developing the talents of the individuals, but also enhancing the
capabilities of human capital of the Company. During the year, the Company has discontinued gratuity benefits for all its permanent employees
with effect from 30 September 2017. Significance of training can never be overstated & at Shield we take it very seriously. To that end, several
in house and outsourced training programs were conducted. The Company has introduced a performance bonus benefit policy for all its permanent
employees with effect from 1 July 2017,

Annuzl Sales Conference

Annual sales conference was held in Karachi with the theme Wow & Win. Objective was to instill 2 winning culture and develop a road map
for each department based on continuous learning and execution excellence.

Capital Expenditure

The Company has made an investment in the latest models of machines, moulds and vtilities, amounting to Bs. 36.88 million in order to remain
competitive and technically sound. As explained earlier, to hold the leadership position it is imperative that we keep investing judiciously in plant
and machinery to ensure long term competitiveness and product innovation. The Company also believes in human and environmental safety

through continual improvement. The Company has been certified in IS0 14001:2004, the intemational standard for management system of
environment.

Exports

This year exports grew by 55% from Rs. 11.18 million to Bs. 17.33 million. In terms of exports, the company is moving in the right direction
but there is a lot to achieve. We are actively working in various markets, i.e. Afghanistan, EU and Africa where we are building our network
with distributors in a bid to increase sales next year. We are confident that going forward we will increase our export base despite the tough
challenges in global market,




Contribution to the Natlonal Exchequer

Your Company made a total contribution of Rs. 462 million to the National Exchequer on account of different government levies, including
custom duty, sales tax and income tax during the year 20017-18.

Corporate Governance

The Company has fully complied with the requirements of the Code of Corporate Governance as contained in the Listing Regulations of the
Palkdistan Stock Exchange Limited. A staternent to this effect is annexed with this report.

Board Meetings
[huring the year gix (6) meetings of the Board of Directors were held. Attendance of each director is as follows:

Meetings
Attended

Name of Directors

Mr. M. Haroon Qassim

Mr. Vali Muhammad A Hahib
Mr. Pir Muhammad

Mrs. Saadia Butt Navesd

Mr. Syed Imran Chishti

Mr. Muhammad Salman Qassim ]
The Board granted leave of abzence to those Directors who could not attend the Beard Meetings. No casual vacancy occurred during the year.

olm|lon|on]|on| &
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Pattern of Sharcholding

The pattern of shareholdings as on 30 June 2018 and its disclosure, as required by the Code of Corporate Governance is annexed with this
report.

The board has reviewed the threshold for disclosure of interest by executives holding of Company's shares which inclode CEQ, COOQ, CFOD,
Head of Internal Audit and Company Secretary. The Directors, CEOQ, COO, Head of Internal Audit, Compeny Secretary and CFO, their
spouses and minor children did not carry out any trade in the shares of the Company.

Andit Committee

The Committes comprises of three non-executive directors, of whom two are independent directors. An independent director is the chairman
of the Audit Committee. The Awdit Committee meets at least four times a year. The Head of the Internal Audit acts as secretary to the Audit
Committee. The brief terms of reference of the Audit Committes are as follows:

Determination of appropriate measures to safeguard the Company's assets;

Review of annual and interim financial statements of the Company, prior to their approval by the Board of Darectors.

Review of preliminary announcements of results prior to external communication and publication;

Facilitating the external andit and discussion with external auditors of major observations arising from interim and final audits and any

matter that the auditors may wish to highlight (in the absence of management, where necessary);

+ Review of management letter issued by external auditors and menagement's response thereto;

» Ensuring coordination between the internal and external auditors of the Company;

» Review of the scope and extent of internal audit, audit plan, reporting framework and proceédures and ensuring that the internal audit
function has adequate resources and is appropriately placed within the Company;

* Consideration of major findings of internal investigations of activities characterized by fraond, corruption and sbuse of power and
management’s response thereto;

* Ascertaining that the internal control systems including financial and operational controls, eccounting systems for timely and appropriate
recording of purchases and sales, receipts and payments, assets and Habilities and the reporting structure ate adequate and effective;

* Review of the Company's statement on internal control systems prior to endorsement by the board of directors and internal audit reports;
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+  Instituting special projects, value for money studies or other imvestigations on any matter specified by the board of directors, in consultation
with the chief executive officer and to consider remittance of any matter to the external auditors or to any other external body;

*  Determination of compliance with relevant statutory requirements;

* Monitoring compliance with these regulations and identification of significant violations thereof;

*  Review of arrangement for staff and management to report to Audit Commitiee in confidence, concerns, if any, about actual or potential
improprieties in financial and other matters and recommend instituling remedial and mitigating measures;

»  Recommend to the board of direciors the appointment of external auditors, their removal, audit fees, the provision of any service permissible to
be rendered to the Company by the external auditors in addition to audil of its Anancial statements. The board of directars shall give due
consideration to the recommendations of the Audit Committee and where it acts otherwise it shall record the reasons thereof.

*  Consideration of any other issue or matter as may be assigned by the boerd of directors.

Audit Committee Meetings

During the year five (5) meetings of the Audit Committes were held. Attendance of each member is as follows:

Name of Directors Category iisiin.
Held Attended
Mr. Pir Muhammad Chatrman 5 5
Mr. Vali Mubammad A. Habib Member 5 5
Mr. Syed Imran Chishti Member 5 4

The Audit Committee granted leave of absence to those members who could not attend the Audit Commities Meetings,
Human Resource & Remuneration Committes

The board has formed a Human Resource and Remuneration Commitiee. It comprises of three members whom one is chief executive, one is
non-gxecutive dirsctor and one is independent director who is also chairman of the Committes, Human Resource & Remuneration Committes
meets at least onoe & year. The terms of reference of the Human Resource & Remuneration Committes are as follows:

* Recommending to the board for consideration and approval of a policy framework that determines remuneration of directors (both executive
and non-executive) and members of senior management which include Chief Operating Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary
and Head of Internal Audit;

» Undertaking annually a formal process of evaluation of performance of the board as a whole and ils committees;

* Recommending human resource management pelicies to the board;

*  Recommending to the board the selection, evaluation, development, compensation (including retirement benefits) of Chief Operating Officer,
Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit;

*  Where human resource and remmuneration consultants are appointed, their credentials shall be known by the committes and a statement shall
be made by them as to whether they have any other connection with the company.

Human Resource & Remuneration Committes Meetings

During the year, two (1) meetings of the Human Resource & Remuneration Committes were held to discuss and approve the matiers falling
under the terms of reference of the Committes. Attendance of each member is as follows:

Meetings
MName Category
Held Attended
Mr. Syed Imran Chishti Chairman 2 1
Mr. M. Haroom Qassim Member 2 2
Mr. Vali Muhammad A. Habib Member 2 ]

The Human Resource & Femuneration Committes granted leave of absence to those members who could not attend the meetings.




Risk Management Committee

The Board of Directors of the Company has established a Risk Management Committee comprising of three members, as recommeded by
Listed Companies {Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 20017, The Committee includes one Executive Director, one Non-Executive
Director and one Independent Director. The terms of reference of the Risk Management Committes are as follows:

»  Monitoring and review of all material controls (financial, operational, compliance);

+ Ensuring that risk mitigation measures are robust and integrity of financial information is ensured; and

»  Appropriate extent of disclosure of company’s risk framework and internal control system in Directors report.
Risk Management Committes Meetings

During the year, one (1) meeting of the Risk Management Committes was held to discuss and approve the matters falling under the terms of
reference of the Commitiee. Attendance of each member is as follows:

Name Category Ricetiony
Held Attended
Mr. M. Haroon (hassim Chairman 1 1
Mr. Pir Muhammad Member i 1
Mr, Vali Muhammad A. Habib Member 1 1
Risk Management

The Company's activities expose it to a variety of risks. The Company's overall risk management program focuses on minimizing potential
adverse effiects on the Company s performance. The overall risk management of the Company is carmied out by the Compeany's Semor Management Team
and the results are shared with the Risk Management Committee and the Board of Directors. This entails identifying, evaluating and addressing
strategic, financial, commercial, operational and compliance-related risks of the Companyas arementioned below:

1. Strategic Risks

Risk Mitigating Strategy
The Company may losc its market Jeader position in | The risk is mitigated by aggressive marketing, continuous improvement in product
Baby care segment. quality and packaging,
IT controls and firewalls are in place to prevent unauthorized access to confidential /
IT securily risk. propriefary infrmation. Regular syslem updates, [T audils and tainings are
condueted o monitor and minimize the risk of breaches, errors or other irregularities.

2. Financial Risks

Risk Mitigating Strategy

Fluctuations in foreign currency rates. The Company is trying to incoease its exports to mitigate corrency fluctuation sk,
Castorens:will detiuiit ia 10 the : ﬁ:ﬁw@uiefwwmmm. For credit sales, credit limits

Insufficient cash available to pay liabilities resulting The Company hes a proactive cash management system. Committed credit lines from
in a liquidity problem, banks arc also available (o bridge a liquidity gap, if any,
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3. Commercial Risks

Mitigating Sirategy

Increasing production and distribution costs result in
decrease in profits of the Companmy,

Increase in levies, dnnea,repﬂmryhhm mduﬂ!:rmutﬂuﬂb:yund the control of

the Company, The Compeny, however, is committed to improve operaticmnal
efficiencies and implement effective cost controls to mitigate this risk to e
maximurm possible extent, The Company considers increase in price as a last option.

Raw material cost component is a major part of the
overall cost of production of the Company. Suppliers
may increase the cost of products supplicd in view of
. tional ” Jits ncludi el
costs of international fuel prices.

The Company examines raw material prices offered by various suppliers on a regular
basis to compare and control its purchesing cost Moreover, it has strategic
relationships with key international rew material supplicrs which benefit the company

i price negotiation and prompt material delivery.

4. Operational risk

Mitigating Strategy

Increase in employes turnover at critical positions.

The Company has a culture of employee training and development, continuounsly
promoting and rotating employees within the departments. Formal work procedures
and work instroctions are also in place, which provide puidence on any process
undertaken by a new cmployee,

Risk of major recidents impacting emplovees, records
and property.

Implementation of standerdized operating procedures, employee traimings and
operational discipline.

The Company may not be able to operate at an
upumll w&mmﬂm unavailahility of

The Company has standby generators to be used in case of electricity failure.

"H’ulahl: !zw and order situation affecting  the
Country's economy,

This risk cannot be mitigated throwgh internal strategics.

5. Compliance risk

Risk

Mitigating Strategy

Modifications in the legal framework by regulatory
bodies.

Rigorous checks on Jatest updates in regulatory framework are carried oul to prevent
any breach of law, Trainings are conducted to keep employess sbreast of all latest
developments in laws and regulations.

Subsequent Events

There were no material changes and commitments affecting the [nancial position of the company which have occurred between the end of the
financial year of the company to which the financial statement relates and the date of the report.

Externzl Auditors

The present auditors, M/s KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co. Chartersd Accountants, retire and being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.
The directors endorse recommendation of the Audit Committes for the re-appointment of Mis KEPMG Taseer Hadi & Co. Chantéred Accountants ag
auditors of the Company for the year ending 30 June 2019 on such terms and conditions and remuneration as to be decided.

Internal Auditors

The Internal Audil Funciion is outsourced to M/fs. AF. Fergusons & Co., Charlered Accouniants & reports 1o Head of Internal Audit and the
Boards® Audit Committee. 1t reviews the sysiem of internal conirols and conduct the internal audit process.

Impact of Company Business on Environment

The Company is committed to reducing its impact on the environment through its complisnce & surveillance of EMS IS0 14001.

Each department has developed a environmental evaluation chart which covers following environmental aspects.




1. Pollution:

*  We koep checks on air emission, liguid effluents, solid waste, noise and land decay. The annual aodits are conducted from renowned labs
for validation.

*  Preventing pollution and reducing consumption of resources through waste management strategies that promote waste minimization re-usa,
recovery and recycling, s appropriate.

= All of our materials are either recycled at our factory or seld to outside vendors for recycling purpose. We don't dispese of any material.

2. Matural Resources.

+  Use of naiural resources are monitored like eleciricity, Natural gas, oil, diesel and water. We continue to invest in technologies that keep
on replacing our existing machines with more energy efficient versions,

3. Emergency Condition:

*  Emergency readiness in practiced through monthly fire drills. Train all of our staff on our environmental program and empower them 1o
contribule and participate.

Hence, our commitment to the environment extends to our customers, our staff, and the commumity in which we operate.

Related Party Transactions

In order to comply with the requirements of listing regulations, the company presented related party transactions before the audit committee

and Board for their review and approval. These iransaciions were approved by the Audii Commitlee and Board of Directors in iheir respective

meetings. The details of related party trangactions have been provided in the noles annexed to the financial statement.

Statement on Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework

Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities

4. The Board regularly reviews the company’s sirategic direction. Annual plans and performance targets for business are sel by the Chiel
Executive and are reviewed by the Board in the light of Company’s overall obhjectives. The Board is committed to maintain the high
standards of good carporate governance. The Company has been in compliance with the provisions set oul by the Securities & Exchange
Commission of Pakistan and amended listing rules of Pakistan Stock Exchange.

b. There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance, as detailed in the listing regulations.

¢. The financial statements, prepared by the management of the company, fairly present its state of affairs, the results of its operations,
comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity.

d. Proper books of account of the Company are maintained.

e. Appropriate accounting policies have consistently been applied in preparation of {inancial stetements and accounting estimates are based
on reasonable and prudent judgment.

£, The financials are prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan and any deviation
has been adequately disclosed and explained.

g. The Company maintains a sound internal control system, which gives reasonable assurance against any material misstatement or loss. The
internal control system is regularly reviewed. This hes been formalized by the Board’s Audit Committee and is updated es and when needed.

h. There are no significant doubts upon the company”s ability to continue &5 a going concern.
i There is no default in payment of any debt during the year 2017-18.
j.  Oulstanding duties, statutory charges and taxes, if any, have been duly disclosed in the financial statements,

k. The value of investment of Provident Fund based on ils audited scoounts amounted o Bs. 35.47 million.
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I.  The key operating and finuncial data for the last six years in summanzed form is annexed.
m. All directors of the company are compliant with the requirement of the Code of Corporate Governance related to Directors Training Program.,
Future Outlook

We at Shield believe in constant growth and success, Therefore, we are actively on a quest to identify new product categonies, These new categories
will be supplementary to the extsting categories and will help m leveraging Shield’s brand power,

The inflation, anticipated increase in regulatory/custom duty and resultant increase in commaodity prices &re anticipated to build pressune on marging
of the Company. The Company plans to manage it with competitive pricing strategy, building on cur distribution led competitive edge and invest-
ment in new technology to enhance the guality and consumer base,

Your management realizes that our baby care category is going strong and we must capitalize and sustain this effon so we continue to lead in this
drea. Export market is currently being explored and developed, to create a new platform where the team can meet demands of the challenging market.

Acknowledgement
We would like to place on record appreciations and thanks 1o
+  Owur colleagues on the board for their valuable guidance and sepport.

= Our valued costomers and consumers who have shown trust in our products and continued 1o provide sustained support in ensuring the progress
of the Company.

+  Our employees for their tireless effons, commitment and dedication,

+  Dur estesmed suppliers, bankers and all stakeholders whao are helping and contributing towards the continued growth of our Company,

Omn behalfof Board of Directors

s

M, Haroon Qassim Vali Muhammad A. Habib
Chief Executive Director

Karachi: 6 Seplember 2018




KEY FINANCIAL DATA

SIX YEARS AT A GLANCE

8 w7 616 s 014 13

Rupees

Balance Sheet
Paid up capital 39,000,000 39,004,000 39,000,000 39,000, 00 39,000,000 35, (N0, 000
Reserves & un-appropriated profil 362,213,796 313,300,163 187,151,550 262,771,340 221,898 KE7 206,707,659
Sharcholders equity 401,213,796 352,810,362 326,151,550 301,771 340 260,898 RET 245,707,659
Mon-current linbilities 87,783,652 158,763 249 1,256,965 133,645 829 173,414,761 169,408 658
Current liabilities 361,847,395 2B0,605 RI8 304,303 556 248,174,004 298 046,554 279,587,956
Total equity and liahilities B50,844 843 792,179,510 711,712,371 683,591,183 733,260,202 94,704,273
Mon-current agsets 445,980,397 448,958,966 362,438 408 359,184, 840 368,867 966 353,369,271
Current assets 404,564 446 343,220,544 349,273,963 324 406,343 364,302 716 341,335,002
Total assets 350 3 792,179,510 711,712,371 683,591,183 733,260,202 £94,704,273
Profit and Loss Account
Sales - net 1,678,807060 | 663086046  1,548321,733 1248961378 1 IT4RS6530 218,938 148
Cost of sales 1,067 416,649 1,088,656,983 1,041,712,545 B70, 750,560 809,115,849 ET0,451,155
Gross profit 611,481,320 573,429,063 506,609,188 378210818 365,740,690 4R 487,193
Selling and distribution expenses 418,214,780 427,702,275 388,799,071 257,653,951 273,859,529 250,208, BRE
Administrative and genernl expenses 60,753 032 65,149,559 30,0011 493 31485364 28,490,558 23,222,673
Other operating expenses 17,587 550 6,455 334 50K1 446 5,244 560 3,187,006 3,236,148
Other operating income 1,913,664 22972424 2,119,332 1,751,491 1,742,636 2409116
Orperating profit before finmee costs 116,839,613 7,094,259 75,446,510 79,575,425 61,946,143 64,638,602
Finance costs 18,714,378 11,167,225 7,754,780 15,747,185 23,968,150 19,411,909
Profit before taxation 08,125,235 5,927,064 7,691,721 63,831,240 37,977,993 45,226,693
Taxation 30,221 02 37,314,087 20,848 660 16,181 426 14,815 428 5,751,979
Profit for the year 67,903 433 48,612,977 6,843,061 47,649,814 23,162,565 39,474,714
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STATEMENT OF VALUE ADDED

The statement below shows the amount of the revenue generated by the Company during the yvear and the way this revenue has been

Pl m7
Rupees Yo Rupers o

Revenue Generated
Total revenue 1 ‘991‘#,3]?,5?2 100,00 1,981,855,381 106000
Revenue Distributed
Material and services 945,798,400 4742 073,755 623 4913
Selling and distribution expenses 266,252,491 13.35 310,407,772 15.66
Administrative and other costs 30,254,942 1.52 29,026,665 1.47
Finance costs 18,714,378 094 11,167,225 .56
Imcome tax 30,221,802 1.52 37,314,087 .88
Worker's welfare fund 1,447 505 007 2,014,052 0,10
Sales tax 313,505,939 15.72 206,796,911 1498
Teo Government 345,175,246 17.31 336,125,050 16.96
Salarics, wages and other benefits | 319.713.63_3 16.03 | [ 272,100,598 13.74 ]
To Employees 319,718 682 16.03 272,100,598 13.74
Donations | 500,000 [0EN | 3,440,000 0.17 |
To Society 500,000 003 3,440,000 0.17
Cash dividend * | 13,650,000 068 | 19 500,000 0.98 |
To Shareholders 13,650,000 .68 19,500,000 0,95
Retained in the Business 54,253,433 272 26,332,448 1.33

1@44211&12 100.00 1‘9‘31.855231 100,00

* Represents final cash dividend (@ Rs. 3,50 per share proposed by the Board of Directors subsequent to the year end,

13.35

47.42 1.52

0.94

1731

arz.” [\ . 16,03
068/ '\ po3

W Mater|al and servioes
m5alling and distribution expenses
W Administrative and other costs
M Einance costs
u Ta Government
ATo Employess
ETo Society
i To Sharoholdars
BAetalned in the Busness
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VERTICAL ANALYSIS

2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 013
Balance Sheet Analysis (%)
Mon-current assets 5242 56.67 50.92 5254 5031 50.87
Current assets 4758 4333 49,08 47.46 49.69 49.13
Total azsets 100,00 10000 100.00 100,00 1000 10000
Share capital and reserves 47.15 44.54 4583 44.15 3558 3537
Mon-current liabilites 10.32 20.04 11.42 19.55 2365 2439
Current liabilities 42,53 3542 42,75 36.30 40.77 40,24
Total equity and lisbilities 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00
Profit and Loss Account Analysis (%)
Met sales 10000 TR O 100,00 100.00 1000 100,00
Cost of sales 63.58 65.50 6728 69.72 68.87 71.41
Giross profit 1642 34.50 32.72 30.28 3113 2859
Selling and distribution expenses 2491 25.73 25.08 20,63 23.31 21.31
Administrative and general expense 362 392 2.58 3.00 243 191
Other operating expenscs 1.05 0.39 033 0.42 0.27 0.26
Orther operating income 0.11 1.38 0.14 0.14 0.15 0.20
Operating profit 6.96 5.84 4,87 6.37 527 530
Fimance costs 1.11 067 0.50 1.26 2.04 1.59
Profit before taxation 584 517 4.37 51 323 ERrs |
Taxation 1.80 225 1.35 1.30 1.26 0.47
Profit after taxation 4.04 292 3.03 382 1.97 3.24

IS {|  ANNUAL REPORT 2018




HORIZONTAL ANALYSIS

Change from preceeding year

2018 2017 2016 015 2014 m3
Balance Sheet Analysis (%)
Non-current assets (0.66) 23.87 0.91 {2.63) 4.39 22.58
Current assets 17.96 {1.73) 7.67 {10.97) 6.76 {0.48)
Total assets T.41 11.31 4.11 {6.77) 5.55 10.05
‘Share capital and reserves 13.72 817 B.08 15.67 618 1481
Non-current lishilities (44.71) 55,38 (39.20) (22.93) 236 11.93
Current lighilities 28.95 (7.79) 22.62 {16.98) 6.92 515
Total equity and labilities 741 11.31 4.11 ’6.‘.!"?1 5.55 10.05
Profit and Loss Account Analysis (%)
Net sales 1.01 735 23.57 631 (3.62) 14.89
Cost of sales (1.93) 4,51 19.63 7.62 (7.05) 14.97
Gross profit .64 13.19 33195 341 495 14.66
Selling and distnbution expenses (2:22) 10,15 50.71 {5.92) 541 20.67
Administrative and general expenses (6.75) 63.28 6.45 3L57 2268 5.64
Other operating cxpenses 172.45 27.04 (3.11) 64,56 (1.21) (2.13)
Other operating income (91.67) 983.95 21.00 0.51 {27.66) 7166
Operating profit 20.34 28.69 (5.193 2846 (4.17) {0.16)
Finance costs 67.58 44,00 (50.75) (34.30) 2347 (4.22)
Profit before taxation 14.20 26.94 6.05 68.07 ({16.03) 1.6%
Taxation (19.01) T8.98 2884 922 157.57 (18.20)

Profit after taxation 19,68 3.78 (1.69) 105.72 (41.32) 5.42




OPERATING & FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

018 017 016 015 204 013
Profitability Ratios
Giross profic (%) 36.42 34.50 T2 3028 3113 2859
Net profit (34) 4.04 192 103 s 1.97 324
Profit befors tax (%) 584 517 437 511 123 3.71
EBITDA margin to sales (%) 8RO f.48 731 944 857 T.81
Operating levernge ratio (Times) 20.11 38 (0.22) 4.51 1.15 (001
Retomn oo capital employed (%) 2561 2259 2302 2502 1742 1885
Liguidity Ratios
Current mbic 112 1.22 115 1.31 1.22 122
Acid-test ratio 038 0.20 0.20 0.28 0.21 .25
Cash to current Linbilitics 035 0.39 0.34 0.30 0.34 073
Cash flow from operstions to sabes [iX1i] 003 0.03 012 .08 004
Activity / Turnover Ratios
Asget turnover ratio 157 210 2.1E 1.83 1.60 L.75
Fined assets tumorver ratio 376 3,70 427 348 319 345
Recetvables turmover (Days) 7.08 293 1.74 0,85 4.53 438
Tnventory turnover (Days) 89.09 91.33 91.73 L7 123.13 11435
Creditors turnover (Duys) 2702 3642 39.81 60,22 43.62 2862
Opersting cycke (Days) 69.15 5783 53,66 52,35 B404 90.11
Receivables twrnover (Times) 51.53 124.61 21040 443,80 B3.12 86.02
Tnventory tumower (Times) 4.10 4.00 1% 3.27 1.96 319
Creditors omover { Times) 13.51 10.02 919 6.06 837 12.75
Investment/Market Ratios
Eaming per share (Rs.) 1741 12.45 12.01 1222 594 1012
Price earnings ratio 14356 50.94 49.87 20.09 51.07 17.78
Price 1o book ratio 243 702 7.16 317 4.53 285
Dividend yield ratio 140 079 0.83 204 049 083
Dividend payout ratio 020 0.40 0.42 041 0.25 015
Dividend coves ratio 497 2.49 240 144 3.96 675
Dividend per share (%) 35.00 50,00 50.00 50,00 15.00 15.00
Boak value per share (Rs.} 10288 G046 81463 T7.38 55,90 6300
Market value per share - year end - (Rs.) 250,00 635.00 599,00 245.50 300.33 18000
Capital Structure Ratios
DebtEquity ratio (%) 21.88 45,00 2491 44,29 66,47 68.95
Financial levernge matio 074 0.70 0.50 038 074 1.0
Inderest cover ratio 624 B.69 9.73 5.08 2.58 333
Return on sharsholders' squity (%) 1692 1378 1436 15.79 B.BB 16.07
ASSETS TURNOVER RATIOS DIVIDEND PER SHARE (%)
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PROFITIBILITY RATIOS
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
Held by the shareholders as on 30 June 2018

Number of Shareholders Sh"’l’”w‘ﬁ Total Shares Held
From To

29 1 100 7,904

135 101 500 40,058

29 501 1,000 21,919

32 1,001 5,000 65,777

9 5,001 60,000 185,380

3 300,001 350,000 972,648

3 410,001 470,000 1,291,649

2 550,001 760,000 1,314,665

442 3=90(ltﬂﬂﬂ

|C|t¢gnr|m of Shareholders Mo of Shares Held Y

[irectors, Chief Executive Officer and their Spouses 2,903,864 T4.46
Associated Companies, undertakings and related parties B -
Executives . £

Puhlic Sector Companies and Corporations B -

Banks, development finance institutions, non-banking finance
companics

Imsurance companies, takaful, modarabas and pension funds - -

Mutual Funds - -
Sharehalders holding 10% & mare 2,606,314 66,83
General Public

a. Local 991,625 25.45
b. Foreign = :
(Others 3,511 0.09

NOTE: Some of the sharcholders are reflected in more than one category
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DETAILS OF PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

SHAREHOLDER'S CATERGORY l!'iﬂ. OF smnzd %
HELD
I} DIRECTORS, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND THEIR SPOUSES

Mr. Ebrahim Qassim 556,050 14.26
Mr. M. Haroon Qassim 462,509 1186
Mr. Vali Muhammad A. Habib 55,250 1.42
Mr, Pir Mubhammad 500 0.01
Mrs. Saadia Butt Maveed 650 0.02
M. Syed Imran Chishti 500 0.01
Mr. Muhammad Salman Qassim 417,430 10.70
Mrs. Kulsum Bano 758,615 19.45
Mirs. Zohra Bano 346,840 B89
Mirs. Wazira Parveen 305,520 783

21,903,864 T4.46

) ASSOCIATED COMPANIES, UNDERTAKINGS AND RELATED PARTIES ; .

0N EXECUTIVES ; 4

IV) PUBLIC SECTOR COMPANIES AND CORPORATIONS 4 ;

¥) BANKS, DEVELOPMENT FINANCE INSTITUTIONS, NON-BANKING FINANCE COMPANIES -

VI) INSURANCE COMPANIES, TAKAFUL, MODARABAS AND PENSION FUNDS - -
VII) MUTUAL FUNDS : -
VIII} SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING 5% OR MORE

Mr, Ebrahim Quassim 356,050 14.26

Mr. M. Haroon Qassim 462,509 11.86

Mr. Muhammad Salman Qassim 417,430 10.70

Mr. Muhammad Jamil Qassim 411,710 10.56

Mirs. Kulsum Bano 758,615 19.45

Mrs. Zohra Bano 346,840 B89

Mirs. Warira Parveen 305,520 7.83

Mirs. Saba Qassim 320,288 821
3,578,962 91.77

IX) OTHERS AND GENERAL PUBLIC 996,136 25.54

Financial Calender

The Company follows the period of July 01 to June 30 as the financial year
For the financial vear 2018-19, financial results will be announced as per the following tentative schedule,

Un-Audited Financial Results for First Quarter Last week of October, 2018
Reviewed Half yearly Financial Results Third week of February, 2019
Un-Audited Financial Results for Third Quarter Third week of April, 2019
Audited Anmyal Results for the year ended 30 June 2019 Last week of August, 2019




STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH LISTED COMPANIES
(CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2017

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

The Company has comphed with the requirements of Code of Corporate Governance Regulations, 2017 (the Regulations) in the following manner:

1

a)
b)

2

a)

b)

)

10.

11.

. The total number of directors are seven as per the following:

Male : 6
Female: 1

The composition of Board is as follows:

Independent Directors:
Mir. Pir Muhammad
Mr. Syed Imran Chisht

Other Non—cxecutive Directors:
Mir. Ebrahim (ussim

Mir. Vali Muhammad A. Habib
Mirs, Saadia Butt Naveed

Exegcotive IMrectors
Mir. M., Haroon Qassim
Mir. Muhammad Salman Qassim

The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than five listed companies, including this Company (exchuding
the lsted subsidiaries of listed holding companies whers applicable).

. The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps heve been taken to disseminate it throughout the Company

along with its supporting policies and procedures.

The Board hes developed a vision/mission statement, overal] corporate strategy and significant policies of the Company. A complete record of
particulars of gignificant policies along with the dates on which they were epproved or amended has been maintained,

All the powers of the Board have been duly emercised and decisions on relevant matters have been taken by the Board/shareholders as empowered
by the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2017 (the Act) and these Regulations.

. The mestings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his ahsence, by a director elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board

has complied with the requirements of the Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting of
the Board.

The Board heve a formal policy and transparent procedures for remumeration of directors in accordance with the Act and these Regulations.
All directors of the Company are compliant with the requirement of the Regulation related to Directors” Training Program. The Board ensuras
armangement of orientation course for its directors to apprise them of their duties and responsibilities at the beginning of their term. Mo training
session for directors was held during the vear.

The Board has approved appointment of Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit, including their
remunerations and terms and conditions of employment and complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations.

CFO and Chief Executive Officer (CED) duly endorsed the financial statements before approval of the Board.
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a)

b}

€
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The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below

Audit Committee:

Mr. Pir Muhammad — Chairman
Mr. Vali Muhammad A. Habib
Mr. Sved Imran Chisha

HR and Remuneration Committee:
Mr. Sved lmran Chishti - Chairman
Mr. M. Haroon (assim

Mr. Vali Mubammad A. Habib

Risk Management Committee:
Mr. M. Harcon Cassim — Chainman
Mr. Vali Muhammad A Habib
Mrs. Saadia Bun Naveed

. The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised o the committee for compliance.

Dwring the financial year ended 30 June 2008, the frequency of meetings of the committes were as per following:

Audit Committee Five mectings
HE and Remuneration Commitiee Two meetings
Risk Muanagement Committes Che meeting

., The Board has outsourced the intemnal audit function to MYs, A.F, Fergusons & Co,, Chartered Accountants who are considered suitably

ualified and experienced for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures of the Compuny.

The statutory anditors of the Company have confirmed that they have heen given a satisfactory rating under the quality control review program
of the ICAP and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they or any of the partners of the finm, their spouses and minor children
do not hold shares of the company and that the firm and all its pariners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants ([FAC)
guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the ICAP.

The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appomted to provide other services except in accordance with the Act,
these regulations or any other regulatory requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

The Company has presented the details of all related party transactions before the Audit Comminee and upon their recommendation o the board
for review and approval, The Board has approved all the related party transactions. The definition of related party used is in accordance with
the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 and applicable financial reporting fremework as the repulations under Section 208 of the Act have
miM yel been annomnced,

We confirm that all other requirements of the Regulations have been complied with.

0 3

—
M. Haroon (Qassim Val Muhammad A. Habib
Chief Executive Director

Karachi: & September 2018




KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Sheikh Sultan Trust Building No. 2, Beaumont Road
Karachi 75530 Pakistan

+92 (21) 35685847, Fax +92 (21) 35685095

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REVIEW REPORT

To the meambers of Shisld Corporation Limited

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in Listed Companies
(Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017

We have reviewed the enclosed Statemant of Compliance with the Listed Companies
(Code of Corporate Governance) Reguilations, 2017 (the Regulations) prepared by the
Board of Directors of Shield Corporation Limited {the Company) for the year ended 30
June 2018 in accordance with the requirements of regulation 40 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors
of the Company. Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance
reflects the status of the Company's compliance with the provisions of the
Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the
requirernents of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to inguiries of the

Ce 7pany’s personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to
comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial staterments we are required to obtain an
understanding of the accounting and internal control systems sufficiant to plan the
sudit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not required to consider
whather the Board of Directors’ statement on intarnal contral covers all risks and
controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the
Company’s corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee, place bafore the Board of Directors for their
review and approval, its related party transactions and also ensure compliance with
therraquirements of section 208 of the Compames Act, 2017. We are only reguired
and have ensured compiiance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the
related party transactions by the Board of Directors upen recommendation of the Audit
Committee, We have not camied out procedures to assess and determine the
Company’s process for identification of related parties and that whether the related
party transactions were undertaken at arm's length price or not,

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe
that the Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's
compliance, in all material respects, with the requirements contained in the
Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended 30 June 2018,

REL E ¥ hu i Ve . S
Karachi KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Date: 6 Septembear 2018
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KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Sheikh Sultan Trust Building No. 2, Beaumont Road
Karachi 75530 Pakistan

+092 (21) 35685847, Fax +92 (21) 35685095

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the members of Shield Corporation Limited
Report on the Audit of Financlal Statements

Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Shield Corporation Limited (thea
Company), which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2018, and
the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statament of
changes in equity and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes
to the financial statements, including 8 summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all the information
and explanations which, 1o the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for
the purpose of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the statement of financlal position, statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statemeant of cash
flows together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the accounting and
reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a
true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at 30 June 2018 and of the
profit and other comprahensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for
the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs)
&5 applicable in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Staterments
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants as adopted by the Institute of the Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (tha
Coda), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit mattars are thase mattars that, in our professional judgment, were of most

significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These
matters werse addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a
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whole, and in forming our opinion theraon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on thesa matters.

Following is the Key audit matter;

potential risk that revenue
transactions may not being
recognized in the appropriate period.

S.No. | Key audit matter How the matter was addressed in
_ our audit

1. Revenue Recognition
Refer notes 6.11, 26 and 42 to the Cur audit procedures in respect of
financial statements. recognition of revenus, amongst

others, included the following:
The Company generated revenue
from sale of goods mainly to + obtaining an understanding of and
domestic customers. testing tha design and oparating
effectivenass of cantrols designed

We identified revenua recognition as to ensura that revenue is
key audit matter as it is one of the recognized in the appropriate
kay performance indicators of the accounting period;
Company and because of the

» assessing the appropriatenass of
the Cormpany's accounting policies
for revenue recognition and
compliance of those policies with
applicabla accounting standards;

s comparing, on a sample basis,
specific revenue transactions
recorded befora and after the
reporting date with underlying
documentation to assess whether
revanue has bean recognized in the
appropriate accounting period; and

= inspacting, on a sample basis,
credit notes issued to record
discounts on sales before and after
the reporting date with underlying
documentation to assess whether
discounts have been recognized in
the appropriate accounting period.
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises tha information included in the Company's Annual Report 2018, but does
not include tha financial statements and our auditors' report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connaction with our audit of the finencial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the Other Information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statermeants or our knowladge obtained in the
audit, or otherwise appears to be materially mizstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a2 matarial
misstatement of this Other Information, we are required to report that fact, We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilitias of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial
Statements

Managemeant is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
staternents in accordance with accounting and reporting standards as applicable in
Pakistan and Companies Act, 2017 (XX of 2017) and for such internal control as
management datermines is necassary 1o enable the praparation of financial
staternents that are free from material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial staternents, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concarn, disclosing, as applicable, matters
relatad to going concern and using the going concem basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
staternents as a whole are fres from material misstaternent, whather dus to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditors' report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is & high level of assurance, but is not a guarantes that an audit conducted in
accordance with [SAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a matanal
misstaternant when it exists. Misstaternants can arise from fraud or error and ara
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considered material if, individually or in the eggregate, they could reasonably be
axpected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of thess
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with [SAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit, We

also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
staternents, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit proceduras
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s
internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting peolicies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whathar a
rraterial uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
concluda that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if
such dizclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion, Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concarn.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosuras, and whether the financial statemenits
represent the underlying transactions and events in @ manner that achieves fair
presantation.

We communicate with the Board of Directors regarding, among other matters, tha
planned scopa and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal contral that we identify during our audit.
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We also provide the Board of Directors with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relaticnships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Board of Directors, we determing thoss
matters that wera of most significance in the audit of the financial statemeants of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in
our auditars’ report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report becausea the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in our apinion:

al proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017);

bl  the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement
of cash flows together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in
confarmity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreemeant
with the books of account;

cl investrments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the
yaar weara for the purpose of the Company’s business; and

dl  zskat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIl| of
1980), was deducted by the Company and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund
established under section 7 of that Ordinanca.




KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co.

Other Matters

The financial staternents of the Company for the year ended 30 June 2017 were
audited by another firm of Chartered Accountants who through their report dated 29
Septamber 2017, axpressed an unqualified opinion thereof,

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditors’ report is
Muhammad Nadesm.

\KRASS A (e e .
Date: 6 September 2018 KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Karachi




STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 30 JUNE 2018

Note 28 2017
{Rupees) {Rupees)
ASSETS
MNom-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 7 441,122 786 444 373,154
Intangible assets b 33,334 6,667
Long term deposits 4,811,390 4,522 500
Long term loans and advances 9 12,887 G6, 645
445 080, 397 448 D58 96A
Current assets
Stores and spares 10 16130493 17,631,931
Stock-in-trade i1 251,156,278 269,903,709
Trade debtors 12 40 187,628 15.977.758
Loans and advances 13 10,573,209 19,595 723
Trade deposits and prepayments 14 43 358 1IR3 1,396,874
Taxation - net 15 13.201277 17,625,844
Cash and bank balances 16 1257178 1,088,705
404 H64. 446 343,220,544
Total assets 550,844,843 792,179,510
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Share capital and reserves
Authorised Capital
15,000,000 (2017 15,000,000) ordinary shares of Bs. 10/- each 150,000, 000 | 50, 000, 0
Isseed, subscribed and paid-up capital
3,900,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each 17 319,000,000 3,000,000
Capital reserve % 10,000,000 10,000,000
Rovenue reserves 352,213,796 303,810,363
Total Shareholder's equity 401,213,796 352,810,363
Non-current liabilities
Deferred axation 19 32,783,652 27,432,379
Deferred liability - staff gramuity 20 - 54 330,870
Lomg term financing - secured 21 5,000,000 77,000, 0
B7.783.652 158,763,249
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 23 113,943 844 107,558,770
Acerued profit 73 3,304,180 1,736,227
Current portion of long term financing 21 22000000 23,640,246
Short term bank finances - secured 24 221708152 146,939,698
Unpaid dividend 204,844 142,644
Unclagimed dividend 66,275 588,313
361,847,395 JH0, 605,898
Total libilities 449,631,047 439,369,147
Contingencies and Commitments 25 - -
Total equity and liabilities RS0, 844, 843 792,179,510

The annexed notes from | o 48 fonm an inh:ﬁ:ml part of these financial statements.

ek L

M. Haroon Qassim Vali Muhammad A Habib M. Zaid Kaliva
Chief Executive Director Chief Finsncial Officer



STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Sales - net
Coost of sales

Gross profit

Selling and disteibution expenses
Administrative and general expenses
Other operating expenscs

Other operating income

Operating profit before finance costs
Finance costs

Profit before taxation

Taxation

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income

ftems thart will not be subsequently reclassified to prafit or loss:

Remeasurement of net defined benefit liability

Deferred tax on remeasurement of net defined benefit Hability

Total comprehensive income for the vear

Earning per share - basic and diluted

The annexed notes from 1 to 48 form an integral part of these financial statements,

M. Haroon Cassitm
Chief Executive

#3

—

Vali Mubammad A, Habib
Dhirector

Note

27

28
2%
in

il |

32

33

34

2018 2017
(Rupees) (Rupecs)
1678 BT 960 1,662,086 046
{LO6T. 416,640 (1,088,656.983)
611481 320 573429063
(418,.214,780) {427,702,275)
{60,753,032) {65,149,589)
(17.587.559) (f,455,334)
(496,555,371) {499,307, 198)
114,925.949 T4,121.865
1,913,664 22972424
116,839,613 G094, 284
(18,714.378) (11,167,225)
98, 125,238 825,927,064
(30,221,80%) (37,314,087)
67,903,433 48,612,977
- (3,556, 760)
- 1,102,596
= (2,454,164)
67,903 433 46,158,813
17.41 1246

S

M. Zaid Kaliyva
Chief Financial Officer




STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Issued, subscribed | Capital reserve Revenue reserves
d paid-
bl sroacitels Share Premium General RHIAIpEaatod L
capital Profit
{Rupees)
Balance as at 30 June 2016 30,000,000 100, 0H00, OEH 55,000,000 222,151,550 326,150,550
Total comprehensive income for the
year ended 30 June 2017
Profit for the year - - - 48612977 44 612977
Oither comprehensive loss for the vear - - - (2,454, 164 (2,454, 164)
Total comprehensive income for the year - - - 46,158,813 46,158 813
Transactions with owners
Dividend for the year 30 June 2016 - Final
- i Bs. 5.00 per share - - - (19 SO0,000 (19 S00,000)
Balance as at 30 June 2017 39,000,000 10,000,000 55,000,000 248,810,363 I52.B10,363
Total comprehensive income for the
vear ended 30 June 2018
Profit [or the vear - - - 67,903,433 67,903 433
Oher comprehensive income for the vear - - - - -
Total comprehensive income for the vear - - - 67,903,433 67,903 433
Transeetions with owners
Dividend for the year 30 June 2017 - Final
- (@ Rs. 5.00 per share - - - (19,500,0005 (19,500,000
Balance as at 30 June 2018 39,000,000 10,000,000 S5, 000,000 207,213, 7% 401,213, 7%

The annexed notes from 1 to 48 form an integral part of these financial statements

(L%

M. Zaid Kaliva
Chief Financial Officer

)

Vali Muhammad A, Habib
Dhirector

M. Haroon Cassim
Chief Executive




STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Note
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash flow from operations a5
Payment for gratuity 0

(Payment) ! receipts for long term deposits
Long terin loans and advances

Finance costs paid

Income tax paid

Met cash generated from operaling activities

Cash Mlows from investing activitics

Fixed capital expenditure including capital work in progress

Sales proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment T4
Met cash (used in) investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities 351
Long term financing - diminishing musharskah receipts

Long term financing - diminishing musharakah payvments

Proceeds from murabzha finance obtained - net

Dividend paid

Met cash (used in) / penerated from financing activities

MNet (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the vear

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the vear 36

The annexed notes from | to 48 form an integral part of these Dnancial statements.

Ul e

M. Haroon Crassim Vali Muhammad A, Habib
Chief Executive Director

I=li]  ANNUAL REPORT 2018

2018 2017
(Rupees) (Rupees)
117,435 436 103,827,656
(53,143 ,637) (10,008,250)
(288, &00) 61,800
B3,758 453 /R0
(17,146,425} {10,317,3%9)
(40,445,962) (38,541,555)
6,494 300 45 474,942
(41,368.231) (142,500,981)
3,253,934 39,502,955
(38,114,297) (109,998,026)
- MIERECRITI
(23,640,246) (25.585,987)
42,34?.543 SE,6R5,92H
(19.339.738) (19.416,719)
(632.441) 123,683,222
(32,252,438) 50,160,138
(55,152.253) (114,312,391)
(87,404,691) {55.152,253)

%

M. Zaid Kaliya

Chiefl Financial Officer




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

1 THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS

Shield Corporation Limited (the Company) was incorporated on 10 January 1975 as a public limited company in Pakistan under the Companies
Act, 1913 (now Companies Act, 2017) and is quoted on Pakistan Stock Exchange. The registered office of the company is situated at 37-G,
Block 6, P.E.C.H.5., Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi. The Company is Shariah Compliant Company and listed on Islamic Index.

Manufacturing facility of the Company is located at Landhi Industrial Area, Karachi. The Company started its commercial production
on 26 November 1975 and is mainly engaged in the manufacturing, trading and sales of oral care and baby care products.

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT TRANSACTIONS AND EVENTS DURING THE YEAR

21 During the year, the Company has changed its marketing strategy, in order to attract more customers, from advertisment and promotional
schemes to giving more discounts to customers due to which the results of the Company have been improved. The Company has also
discontinued gratuity benefits to all its permanent employees during the year (refer note 38).

Further, Director's report contain details about the Company's performance.
3 BASIS OF PREPARATION
31 Statement of Compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. The
accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) and Islamic Financial Accounting Standards (IFASs) issued by Institute of Chartered
Accountant of Pakistan as arc notified under the Companies Act, 2017 and provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act,
2017. Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS Standards or IFASs, the provisions
of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

32 Basis of measurement
These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention,
33 Functional and presentation currency
These financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupees which is also the Company's functional currency.
4 USE OF ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of the
Company's accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these
estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to estimates are recognized prospectively.
Information about judgements made in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effects on the amount recognized in the
financial statements to the carrying amount of the assets and liabilities and assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant
risk resulting in a material adjustment in the subsequent year are set forth below:

- Property, plant and equipment (refer note 6.1}

- Stores and spares and stock-in-trade (refer note 6.4 and 6.5)
- Taxation (refer note 6.7)

- Impairment (refer note 6.1, 6.2, 6.4 and 6.5)

- Provision (refer note 6.12)



5 NEW OR AMENDMENTS / INTERPRETATIONS TO EXISTING STANDARDS, INTERPRETATION AND
FORTHCOMING REQUIREMENTS

5.1 There are new and amended standards and interpretations as notified under the Companies Act, 2017 that are mandatory for accounting
periods beginning 1 July 2017 but are considered not to be relevant or do not have any significant effect on the Company's financial
statements and are therefore not stated in these financial statements.

52 Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards that are not yet effective

The following IFRS as notified under the Companies Act, 2017 and the amendments and interpretations there to will be effective for
accounting periods beginning on or after 1 July 2018:

- Classification and Measurement of Share-based Payment Transactions - amendments to IFRS 2 clarify the accounting for certain types
of arrangements and are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018, The amendments cover three accounting arcas
(a) measurement of cash-settled share-based payments; (b) classification of share-based payments settled net of tax withholdings; and
(c) accounting for a modification of a share-based payment from cash-settled to equity-settled. The new requirements could affect the
classification and/or measurement of these arrangements and potentially the timing and amount of expense recognized for new and
outstanding awards. The amendments are not likely to have an impact on the Company’s financial statements.

- Transfers of Investment Property (Amendments to IAS 40 ‘Investment Property’ - effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2018) clarifies that an entity shall transfer a property to, or from, investment property when, and only when there is a change in
use. A change in use occurs when the property meets, or ceases to meet, the definition of investment property and there is evidence of
the change in use. In isolation, a change in management's intentions for the use of a property does not provide evidence of a change in
use. The amendments are not likely to have an impact on the Company’s financial statements,

- Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2014-2016 Cycle [Amendments to IAS 28 ‘Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures’] (effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018) clarifies that a venture capital organization and other similar entities may elect to
measure investments in agsociates and joint ventures at fair value through profit and loss, for each associate or joint venture separately
at the time of initial recognition of investment. Furthermore, similar ¢lection is available to non-investment entity that has an interest in
an associate or joint venture that is an investment entity, when applying the equity method, to retain the fair value measurement applied
by that investment entity associate or joint venture to the investment entity associate's or joint venture's interests in subsidiaries. This
election is made separately for each investment entity associate or joint venture. The amendments are not likely to have an impact on the
Company’s financial statements.

- IFRIC 22 “‘Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration’ (effective for annual periods beginning on or afier 1 January 2018)
clarifies which date should be used for translation when a foreign currency transaction involves payment or receipt in advance of
the item it relates to. The related item is translated using the exchange rate on the date the advance foreign currency is received or paid
and the prepayment or deferred income is recognized. The date of the transaction for the purpose of determining the exchange rate to
use on initial recognition of the related asset, expense or income (or part of it) would remain the date on which receipt of payment from
advance consideration was recognized. If there are multiple payments or receipts in advance, the entity shall determine a date of the
transaction for each payment or receipt of advance consideration. The application of interpretation is not likely to have an impact on the
Company’s financial statements.

- IFRIC 23 ‘Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments’ (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019) clarifies the
accounting for income tax when there is uncertainty over income tax treatments under IAS 12, The interpretation requires the uncertainty
over tax treatment be reflected in the measurement of current and deferred tax. The application of interpretation is not likely to have an
impact on the Company’s financial statements.

- IFRS 15 ‘Revenue from contracts with customers’ (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2018). IFRS 15 establishes
a comprehensive framework for determining whether, how much and when revenue is recognized. It replaces existing revenue recognition
guidance, including IAS 18 ‘Revenue’, IAS 11 ‘Construction Contracts” and IFRIC 13 ‘Customer Loyalty Programmes’. The management
has completed an initial assessment of the potential impact on revenue and considered that the impact would not be significant.
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- IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’ and amendment—Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation (effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 July 2018 and 1 January 2019 respectively). IFRS 9 replaces the existing guidance in IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement. IFRS 9 includes revised guidance on the classification and measurement of financial instruments, a new expected credit
loss model for calculating impairment on financial assets, and new general hedge accounting requirements. It also carries forward the
guidance on recognition and derecognition of financial instruments from IAS 39. The management has completed an initial assessment of
changes required in classification and measurement of financial instruments on adoption of the standard and has also carried out an initial
exercise to calculate impairment required under expected credit loss model. The management has completed an initial assessment of the
potential impact on financial instruments and considered that the impact would not be significant.

- IFRS 16 ‘Leases’ (effective for annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2019). IFRS 16 replaces existing leasing guidance, including
IAS 17 ‘Leases’, IFRIC 4 ‘Determining whether an arrangement contains a Lease’, SIC-15 ‘Operating Leases-Incentives’ and SIC-27
‘Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving the Legal Form of a Lease’. IFRS 16 introduces a single, on-balance sheet lease
accounting model for lessees. A lessee recognizes a right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset and a lease liability
representing its obligation to make lease payments. There are recognition exemptions for short-term leases and leases of low-value items.
Lessor accounting remains similar to the current standard i.c. lessors continue to classify leases as finance or operating leases. The
amendments arc not likely to have an impact on the Company’s financial statements.

- Amendment to IAS 28 ‘Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures’ - Long Term Interests in Associates and Joint Ventures {effective for
annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2015). The amendment will affect companies that finance such entities with preference shares
or with loans for which repayment is not expected in the foreseeable fiture (referred to as long-term interests or ‘LTI"). The amendment and
accompanying example state that LTI are in the scope of both IFRS 9 and IAS 28 and explain the anmual sequence in which both standards
are to be applied. The amendments are not likely to have an impact on the Company’s financial statements.

- Amendments to IAS 19 ‘Employee Benefits’ - Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement (effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2019). The amendments clarify that on amendment, curtailment or settlement of a defined benefit plan, a company now uses
updated actuarial assumptions to determine its current service cost and net interest for the period; and the effect of the asset ceiling is
disregarded when calculating the gain or loss on any settlement of the plan and is dealt with separately in other comprehensive income. The
application of amendmenis is not likely to have an impact on the Company’s financial statemenis.

- Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2015-2017 Cycle - the improvements address amendments to following approved accounting
standards:

-  IFRS 3 "'Business Combinations' and IFRS 11 'Joint Arrangement’ - the amendment aims to clarify the accounting treatment when a
company increases its interest in a joint operation that meets the definition of a business. A company remeasures its previously held
interest in a joint operation when it obtains control of the business. A company does not remeasure its previously held interestin a
joint operation when it obtains joint control of the business.

- IAS 12 'Income Taxes' - the amendment clarifies that all income tax consequences of dividends (inchuding payments on financial
instruments classified as equity) are recognized consistently with the transaction that generates the distributable profits.

- IAS 23 'Borrowing Costs' - the amendment clarifies that a company treats as part of general borrowings any borrowing originally
made to develop an asset when the asset is ready for its intended use or sale.

The above amendments are effective from annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2019 and are not likely to have an impact on the
Company’s financial statements.

6 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
6.1 Property, Plant and Equipment
Operating fixed asscts
Operating fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.
Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. The cost of self-constructed assets include the cost of

materials, direct labour and any other cost directly attributable to bring the assets to a working condition for their intended use, the cost of
dismantling and removing the items and restoring the site on which they are located and capitalised borrowing costs, if any.



6.2

6.3

Subsequent cost
The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying amount of the item if it is probable that
the future economic benefits embodied within that part will flow to the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount

of the part so replaced is derecognized. The costs relating to day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognized
in profit or loss as incurred.

Depreciation

Depreciation is charged to income on a diminishing balance method at the rates mentioned in the note 7.1 except for leasehold land which
is depriciated on a straight line basis. Depreciation is charged from the date the asset is put into operation and discontinued from the date
the asset is retired.

The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted if appropriate.

Capital work in progress

Capital work in progress is stated at cost less impairment, if any and consists of expenditure incurred and advances made in respect of
tangible and intangible assets during the course of their construction and installation. Transfers are made to relevant assets category as and
when assets are available for intended use.

Disposal

The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of an asset represented by the difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset is recognized as an income or expense in the profit or loss.

Impairment

The carrying amount of property, plant and equipment is reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of
impairment. If any such indication exists then the assets recoverable amount is estimated. The recoverable amount is the greater of its value
in use and fair value less cost to scll. An impairment is recognized if the carrying amount exceeds its estimated recoverable amount.
Intangible assets

Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment losses, if any.

Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure on intangible assets is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the specific
assets to which it relates. All other expenditures are expensed out as incurred.

Amortization

Amortization is charged to profit or loss on a straight line basis over the estimated useful lives of intangible assets unless such lives are
indefinite. Amortization on additions to intangible assets is charged from the date of use and discontinued from the date the asset is retired.

Impairment

All intangible assets with an indefinite useful life are systematically tested for impairment at each reporting date. Where the carrying amount
of an asset exceeds its estimated recoverable amount it is written down immediately to its recoverable amount. The carrying amount of other
intangible assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists
than the assets' recoverable amount is estimated. The recoverable amount is the greater of its value in use and fair value less cost to sell. An
impairment is recognized if the carrying amount exceeds its estimated recoverable amount.

Ijarah

Assets held under Ijarah financing are accounted for using the guidelines of Islamic Financial Accounting Standard-2 (IFAS2), "Tjarah".
These assets are not recognized on the Company's statement of financial position and payments made under Jjarah financing are recognized
in profit or loss on a straight line basis over the term of the lease.
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6.4

6.5

6.6

6.6.1

6.6.2

6.6.2.1

6.6.2.2

6.7

Stores and spares

Stores, spares and loose tools are valued at lower of weighted average cost and net realizable value, less provision for impairment, if any.
Ttems in transit are valued at cost comprising invoice value plus other charges incurred thereon less impairment if any.

Provision for obsolete and slow moving stores, spares and loose tools is determined based on management's estimate regarding their future
usability.

Net realizable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs necessary to be incurred
to make the sale.

Stock in trade

Stock in trade, except for stock in transit is valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value less provision for impairment, if any.

Cost incurred in bringing each product to its present location and condition are accounted for as follows.

- Raw and packing material are recorded at purchase cost on weighted average basis.

- Finished goods and work in process are valued at average production cost which includes cost of direct material, direct expenses and overheads.
Stock in transit is valued at cost comprising invoice value plus other charges incurred thereon upto the reporting date.

Net realizable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated cost necessary to be incurred
to make the sale.

Employee Benefits
Compensated absences

The Company accounts for all accumulated compensated absences when employees render services that increase their entitlement to future
compensated absences.

Post retirement benefits

Defined contribution plan - Provident fund

The Company operates a provident fund scheme for its permanent employees. Obligation for contributions to the fund are recognized as an
expense in profit or loss when they are due. A trust has been established and its approval has been obtained from the Commissioner of
Income tax. Monthly contributions are made by the Company and its employees to the fund as per Company policy.

Defined benefit plan - Gratuity scheme

The Company was providing gratuity benefits to all its permanent employees who have completed their minimum qualifying period as per
the terms of employment. However, during the year, the scheme has been dissolved by the Board of Directors with effective date of 30
September 2017.

Taxation

Current

Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rates of taxation after taking into account tax credits and rebates
available, if any.
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6.10

6.11

6.12

6.13

6.14

6.15

Deferred

Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet liability method, providing for all the temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is measured at the
tax rates that are expected to be applied to the temporary differences when they reverse, based on the laws that are enacted or substantively

enacted by the reporting date.
Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences. A deferred tax asset is recognized for all deductible differences,
carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits or taxable temporary

difference will be available against which the asset can be utilized. Deferred tax asset is reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that the related tax benefits will be realized.

Trade and other payables

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently carried at ammortized cost.

Foreign currencies translations

Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into Pak Rupees at the rates of exchange prevailing at the balance shoet
date except for those covered by forward contracts, which are stated at contracted rates. Foreign currency transactions are translated into Pak
Rupees at the rate of exchange prevailing at the date of transaction except for those covered by forward contracts, which are translated at
contracted rates. Exchange gain and loss on translation are taken to profit or loss.

Trade debtors

Trade debts are recognized at fair value of consideration receivable. Debts considered irecoverable are written off and provision is made
against those considered doubtful of recovery.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that is probable that the future economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be
measured reliably. Revenue is measured at the fair value of consideration received or receivable.

Revenue from the sale of the products is recognised when significant risk and rewards are transferred to the buyer, that is, when the goods
are dispatched.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Provision
ate reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash balances and call depesits. Running musharakah that are repayable on demand and form an

integral part of the Company's cash management are included as a component of cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of statement of
cash flows.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred on long term finances directly attributable for the construction / acquisition of qualifying assets are capitalized up
to the date the respective assets are available for intended use. All other profit, interest and other related charges are taken to profit or loss.

Other financial assets and Labilities

All other financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument. Any gain or loss on the recognition and derecognition of the financial assets and financial liabilities are included in the
profit or loss account of the current year. All financial assets and financial liabilities, other than disclosed above, are carried at amortized
cost. The fair value of these approximate their carrying amount.
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6.16

6.17

7.1

7.2

Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are set off and only the net amount is reported in the statement of financial position when there is a
legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amount and the Company intends to either settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and
settle the liability simultaneously.

Proposed dividends and transfer between reserves
Dividend distributions to the Company's shareholders are recognized as a liability in the period in which dividends are approved. Transfer

between reserves made subsequent to the reporting date is considered as a non-adjusting event and is recognized in the period in which such
transfers are made.

2018 2017
Note (Rupees) (Rupees)
Property, plant and equipment
Operating fixed assets 7.1 438,700,283 443,510,654
Capital work-in-progress 75 2,422,503 762,500
441,122,786 444,273,154
Operating fixed assets
Building on Plant & Office Furniture & Mator
Description Note | Leasehold land Jease hotd land hinery quip i fitings Computers Vehicl Total

Net carrying value as at 1 July 2017
Opening net boolk valu: (NBV) 3,995,883 185,061,936 239,926,268 4,532,339 4,297,824 3,835,452 1,860,952 443,510,654
Additions / transfers 114,362,077 (114,362,077) 36,886,096 1,653,509 898,623 270,000 £ 39,708,228
Dispozals (at NBY) 74 & = (10,983,560) (103,410) = (40,208) (948,631) (12,075,309)

jation charge 72 (1,199,279) (4.466,780)  (24,084,053) (744.510) (473,606) (1,188,116) (286,446) (32,442,790)
Balance as at 30 June 2018 (NBY) 1 17i15§681 66i233‘0'1'9 MHM,?Sl SI337£28 4,722i841 2i877il.28 6£h875 43 8i700|283
Gross carrying value as at 30 Jone 2018
Cost 119,927,844 161,726,170 489,169,633 7,700,131 7,331,041 6,598,052 5,927,404 798,380,275
Accumulated depreciation and impairment (2,769,163)  (95493,091)  (247.424,882) (2,362,203) (2,608,200) (3,720924)  (5301,529) (359,679,992
Net book valus 117,158,681 66,233,079 241,744,751 5,337,928 4,722,841 2,877,128 625,875 438,700,283
Net carrylng value as at 1 July 2016
Opening net book value (NBV) 4,045,113 86,069,886 248,133,052 3,097,864 5,506,950 1,918,358 2,326,190 351,007,413
Additions / tranafers - 129,147,945 18,393,292 2,588,705 1,557,797 3,203,125 - 154,890,364
Disposals (at NBV) - (14,498,778) (1,070,414) (583,796) (2,230,712) (252,824) - (18,636,524)
Depreciation charge 72 (45,230)  {15,657,117)  (25,529,662) (570,434) (536,211) {1,033,207) (465238) {43,841,099)
Balance g3 at 30 June 2017 (NBV} 3,995,883 185,061,936 239,926,268 4,532,339 4,297,824 3,835,452 1,860,952 443,510,654
Grosa carrying valoe as at 30 June 2017
Cost 4923000 276,731,014 479,961,527 6,259,828 6,432,417 6,568,415 9,878,404 790,754,605
A lated depreciation and impai 927,11 91,669,078 033,25 1,727,489 134,593 2,732,963 8,017,452 347,243,951
Net book value 3,995,883 185,061,936 239, 6] 4;33239 429’.":824 3i835i452 1i8605952 443i510|654
Depreciation rate (% per annum) 1 10 10 10 & 30 10 a0 20

* Net book value of plant and machinery includes an aggregate amount of Rs. 1.83 million (2017: Rs. 0.34 million) representing net book
value of capitalized spares.

Note 2018 2017
(Rupees) (Rupees)
The depreciation charge for the year has been allocated as follows:
Cost of goods sold 27 31,370,954 33,791,025
Selling and distribution expenses 28 363,297 5,583,499
Administrative and general expenses 29 708,539 4,466,575

32,442,790 43,841,099
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7.5
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Particulars of Company's immovable operating fixed assets are as follows:

Particulars

Building
Office premises
Factory

Land

Leaschold
Leasehold
Leaschold

Details of property, plant and equipment disposed of during the year:

Location

PECHS, Karachi
Landhi Industrial Area, Karachi

Landhi Industrial Area, Karachi
PECHS, Karachi
Kot Lakhpat, Lahore

Area

13,165.24 Sq. s,
95,309.00 Sq. fis.

12,279.00 Sq. yards

2,041.10 Sq. yards

15 Marla 50 Sq. fis.

Description Cost Accumulated Book Sale Gain / Mode of Particular
depreciation Value proceeds ({oss) disposal of buyers
Rupees
; 5 Mr. Syed Faizan
Motor Vehicle 2,102,000 1,447,857 654,143 825,000 170,857 | Negotiation AliJafri
Machinery 2,434,118 1,691,403 742,715 164,634 (578,081)| Negotiation |Mr. M. Pervaiz
" 15,070,367 5,564,056 9,506,311 1,172,294 (8334,017)| Negotiation |Mr. M. Pervaiz
Others 12,476,079 11,303,439 1,172,640 1,092,006 (B0,634) Various Various
2018 32082564 | 20,006,755 | 12,075,809 3,253,934 (8,821,875)
2017 29,050,915 10,460,404 18,590,511 39,502,955 20,912,444
2018 2017
Note (Rupees) (Rupees)
Capital work in progress
Advance to supplier 1,271,924 337,500
Plant and machinery 1,150,579 425,000
2,422,503 762,500
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Cost
Opening balance 4,227,334 4,127,334
Additions - 100,000
Closing Balance 4,227,334 4,227,334
Amortization
Opening balance 4,160,667 4,127,334
Charge for the year 8.1 33,333 33,333
Closing Balance 8.2 4,194,000 4,160,667
Carrying amount 33,334 66,667
Amortization Rate (%) 33.33% 33.33%
The ammortization charge for the year has been allocated as follows:
Cost of goods sold 27 11,111 11,111
Selling and distribution expenses 28 11,111 11,111
Administrative and general expenses 29 11,111 11,111
33,333 33,333
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8.2 Intangible assets as at 30 June 2018 include items having an aggregate cost of Rs. 4.13 million (2017: Rs. 4.13 million) that have been
fully amortized and are still in use of the Company.

2018 2017
9 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES Note (Rupees) (Rupees)
Considered good - secured
Due from employees 921 12,887 96,645
921 Reconciliation of carrying amount of loans

Opening balance 1,130,863 1,814,657
Disbursements during the year 458,000 1,984,000
Repayments during the year (1,421,308) (2,667,794)
Closing balance 167,555 1,130,863
Current portion receivable within one year (154,668) (1,034,218)

12,887 96,645

9.2 These loans are interest free and have been given to executives and other employees of the company for purchase of vehicles or for personal
use in accordance with their terms of employment and are secured against retirement benefits, These loans are to be repaid over a period of
two years in equal monthly installments.

9.3 Long term loans have been carried at cost as the effect of carrying these balances at amortised cost would not be material in the overall
context of these financial statements.

9.4 Maximum aggregate amount of loan due from employees at any time during the year was Rs. 1.02 million (2017: Rs. 2.41 million).
10 STORES AND SFARES

It includes provision against slow moving stores and spares amounting to Rs. 1.08 million (2017: Nil).

1 STOCK-IN-TRADE

Manufacturing:

Raw and packing materials

-in hand. 147,487,967 107,673,952

-in trafmt - 46,216,568

Wo'rk—m—process 12,282,326 10,501,331

Finished goods 11.1 32,384,370 79,782,495

Trading:

- inhand 56,243,103 19,905,660

- in transit 2,758,512 5,823,703
251,156,278 269,903,709

11.1 This includes finished goods with cost of Rs. 3.37 million which are being carried at their net realizable value of Rs. 2.85 million.

12 TRADE DEBTORS
Related parties - unsecured

Premier Agencies 121 & 13,233,126 3,391,615

Memon Medical Institute 12.2 186,369 34,421
13,419,495 3,426,036

Unsecured

Considered goed 35,768,133 12,551,722

Considered doubtful 284573 -

Provision for doubtful trade debts (284.573) )
35,768,133 12,551,722

49,187,628 15,977,758




2018 2017
Note (Rupees) (Rupees)

The aging of amount due from related parties:

Not past due 13,377,509 2,624,951
Past due 1 - 30 days 1,016 24,324
Past due 31 - 180 days 40,970 -

13,419,495 2,649,275

Maximum aggregate amount outstanding at any time during the year calculated by reference to month-end balance of Premier Agencies is
Rs. 140.78 million (2017: Rs. 148.74 million) and Memon Medical Institute is Rs. 0.21 million (2017: 0.06 million).

LOANS AND ADVANCES

Loan - secured and considered good
Current portion of long term loans and advances to employees 154,668 1,034,218

Advances - considered good
Suppliers for goods and services 2,897,562 683,584
Advances to others 7,520,979 17,877,921

10,573,209 19,595,723

TRADE DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS

LC margin 42 353,570 -
Security deposits 693,997 1,077,937
Prepayments 310,816 318,937

43,358,383 1,396,874

TAXATION - NET

Advance taxation 46,229,461 49,656,406
Refunds due from government 17,793,978 6,892,493
Provision for taxation (30,822,162) (38,923,055)

33,201,277 17,625,844

The Board of Directors of the Company has distributed sufficient cash dividend for the year ending 30 June 2018 (refer note 47) to comply
with the requirements of Section SA of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. Accordingly, no provision for tax on undistributed profits has been
recognized in these financial statements.

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash in hand

Local currency 124,851 286,314

Foreign currency 309,875 174,662
434,726 460,976

With banks - in current accounts 16.1 822,452 627,729
1,257,178 1,088,705

This inchides balances amounting to Rs. 0.37 million (2017: Rs.0.14 million} with Shariah complaint banks.
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL

2018 2017
(Number of shares)

3,000,000 3,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each issued for cash 30,000,000 30,000,000
900,000 900,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each issued as fully paid bonus shares 9,000,000 9,000,000

3,900,000 3,900,000 39,000,000 39,000,000
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17.2

18

19

20

20.1

21

Percentage of shares held by Directors, Chief Executive Officer and their spouse as at 30 June 2018 is 74.46% (2017: 74.46%).
There is no shareholder agreement for voting rights, board selection, rights of first refusal and block voting.

CAPITAL RESERVE

It consists up of share premium reserve as per section 81 of the Companies Act 2017 this can be used for following purpose:

- to write off preliminary expenses of the Company;

- to write off expenses of, or the commission paid or discount allowed on, any issue of shares of the Company; and
- in providing for the premium payable on the redemption of any redeemable preference shares of the Company.

The Company may also use the share premium account to issue bonus shares to its members.

DEFERRED TAXATION
Deferred tax credits / (debits) arising in respect of :

Note

Taxable temporary differences

Accelerated tax depreciation / amortization
Deductible temporary differences

Provision for gratuity

Provision against doubtful trade debts

Provision against slow moving stores and spares

DEFERRED LIABILITY - STAFF GRATUITY

Movement in net Hability recognized

Opening net liability

Expense charge for the year 20.1
Remeasurement loss on obligation

Transferred to current liabilities
Benefits paid during the year
Closing net liability

Charge for the defined benefit plan
Current service cost

Interest cost
Expense for the year

LONG TERM FINANCING - SECURED

Installment Repayment Profit
payable period rate
Diminishing musharakah arrangements
E a“kl. Al-Habib Limited - Islamic Quarterly 201721  0.50% sbove 6 months KIBOR 211
E Mk]. A;l—Hablb Limited - Istamic Quarterly ~ 2015-17  0.75% sbove 6 months KIBOR ~ 21.2

Less: Current portion shown under current liabilities
Bank Al-Habib Limited - Islamic banking 21.1
Bank Al-Habib Limited - Islamic banking

2018 2017
{Rupees) (Rupees)
35,313,801 47,803,728
(2,211,945)  (20,371,349)
(66,384) -
(251,820) -
32,783,652 27,432,379
54,330,870 47,525,531
9,482,167 13,257,829
- 3,556,760
63,813,037 64,340,120
(10,669,400) :
(53,143,637)  (10,009,250)
- 54,330,870
9,482,167 9,218,343
- 4,039,486
9,482,167 13,257,829
77,000,000 99,000,000
- 1,640,246
77,000,000 100,640,246
(22,000,000)] [ (22.000,000)
- (1,640,246)
(22,000,000)  (23,640,246)
55,000,000 77,000,000




21.1 The Company has a long term loan arrangement with Bank Al-Habib Limited-Islamic banking for an amount of Rs. 110 million (2017: Rs.
110 million). The term of the loan is 5 years from the date of disbursement, repayable in 20 equal quarterly installments started from March
2017. During the year, the Company had made repayment of Rs. 22 million (2017: Rs. 11 million) on which, profit was 6.66% to 6.70%
(2017: 6.62%) per annum. The Company has total facility of Rs. 122.07 million. Islamic finance under this diminishing musharakah is
secured by a mortgage of head office property and personal guarantee of Chairman of the Board of Directors.

21.2 The Company had a long term loan arrangement with Bank Al-Hahib Limited-Islamic banking for an amount of Rs. 16.40 million. The term
of the loan was 3 years from the date of disbursement including a grace period of six months, repayable in 10 equal quarterly instaliments
starting from ninth month from date of disbursement. During the year, the Company had made repayment of Rs. 1.64 million (2017: Rs. 6.56
millien) on which profit was 6.88% (2017: 7.12% to 7.00%) per annum. [slamic finance under this diminishing musharakah was secured by
a first exclusive charge over particular machinery of the Company.

213 The Company has an unavailed facility from Meezan Bank Limited amounting to Rs. 95 million. Islamic finance under this diminishing
musharakah is secured by a first pari passu hypothecation charge over all present and future plant and machinery of the Company where ever

situated.
2018 2017
22  TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES Note  (Rupees) (Rupees)
Creditors 61,853,979 67,283,329
Accrued liabilities 221 24,868,111 29,731,397
Retention money 24382 -
Gratuity payable 10,669,400 -
Sales tax payable 8,637,788 4,288,975
‘Workers' welfare fund 1,447,505 1,687,687
Workers' profit participation fund 222 5,240,671 4,441,282
Advance from customers - unsecured 1,012,408 -
Others 189,600 126,100
113,943,844 107,558,770
221 Accrued liabilities
Salaries, wages and other benefits 4,668,487 3,172,652
Expenses payable 19,617,624 25,976,745
Auditors' remuneration payable 582,000 582,000
24,868,111 29,731,397
222 ‘Workers' profit participation fund
Opening Balance 4,441,282 3,417,066
Provision made during the year 5,240,671 4,441,282
9,681,953 7,858,348
Interest on funds utilised in the Company's business 32 235,768 256,032
9,917,721 8,114,380
Amounts paid to and on behalf of the fund (4,677,050) (3,673,098)
5,240,671 4,441,282
23 ACCRUED PROFIT
Profit accrued on:
Murabaha financing 1,565,416 704,527
Running musharakah 1,378,256 599,238
Accrued rent on diminishing musharakah 360,508 432 462
3,304,180 1,736,227
23.1 The above profit accrued is on shariah arrangement.
24 SHORT TERM BANK FINANCES - SECURED
Murabaha finance 24.1 133,046,283 90,698,740
Running musharakah 24.2 88,661,869 56,240,958
221,708,152 146,939,698
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24.2

243

244

25

25.1

25.1.1

2512

2513

25.14

2515

252

25.2.1

2522

This represent murabaha finance obtained under profit arrangements and are secured against hypothecation of moveable fixed assets and
hypothecation of current assets of the Company. The Company enjoys a total facility of Rs. 250 million (2017 Rs. 220 million) at a profit
rate ranging from relevant KIBOR + 0.30% to 0.75% (2017: KIBOR + 0.20% to 0.75%) per annum,

This represent running musharakah obtained under profit arrangements and are secured against hypothecation of moveable fixed assets and
hypothecation of current assets of the Company. The Company enjoys a total facility of Rs. 250 million (2017: Rs. 80 million) at a profit
rate ranging from relevant KIBOR + 0.30% to 0.50% (2017: KIBOR + 0.50%) per annum.

The Company is currently availing Islamic mode of financing from the Bank Al-Habib Limited, Meezan Bank Limited, Habib Metropolitan
Bank Limited. Facilities availed during the year includes letter of credit, bank guarantee, musharakah and murabaha financing.

The Company has an unavailed running finance facility from Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited amounting to Rs. 50 million, secured
against hypothecation of current assets of the Company.

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
Contingencies:

During the year 1999, Beecham Group Plc filed a suit in Honorable High Court of Sindh against the Company for permanent injunction,
restraining infringement, passing off the trademark "Flex". Beecham Group Plc also filed a JM in Honerable High Court of Sindh in 1999,
for rectification of the Company's registered trademark "Shield Flex". The Company, in relation to defending the above mentioned cases and
the trademark for Rs. 5 million (2017: Rs. 5 million), submitted a bank guarantee of Rs. 5 million (2017; Rs. 5 million) as per order of
Honorable High Court of Sindh passed on 13 August 1999. Based on the Company's legal counsel advice, the management is hopeful that
both cases will be decided in Company's favour and hence no provision has been made in these financial statements.

In addition to the aforesaid guarantee, contingent liability in respect of other guarantees as at 30 June 2018 was Rs. 4.09 million
(2017: Rs. 2.59 million). Qut of this, Rs. 4 million (2017 : Rs. 2.5 million) represents the guarantee issued to Pakistan State Qil against
commercial and fleet cards for fuel & diesel.

The Company has filed a suit for infringement and passing off its Trade Mark Shield on 8 May 2014 against Dalda foods (Private) Limited
in which earlier interim stay was granted on 9 May 2014 which was later on confirmed by Honorable High Couri of Sindh on 16 September
2014. Later on Dalda foods (Private) Limited has filed an appeal against the confirmation of stay order which was granted by Honorable
High Court of Sindh on 18 March 2016. The Company had filed an appeal in Honorable Supreme Court of Pakistan. The Honorable
Supreme Court of Pakistan referred the case to the Honorable High Court of Sindh to form the commission for deciding the case as per merit.
Based on the entity's counsel advice, the management is confident that the case will be decided in the Company's favour.

The Company has filed a constitutional petition in Honourable High Court of Sindh on 6 March 2017 against impugned recovery notice
dated 20 January 2017 for Rs. 2.5 million of Karachi Municipal Corporation (KMC) on account of Municipal Utility Charges Tax (MUCT)
arrears in which stay was granted by the Honorable High Court of Sindh on 7 March 2017. Based on the Company's legal counsel advice,
the management is hopeful for the favourable outcome of the court case and hence no provision has been made in these financial statements.

Additional Commissioner, Punjab Revenue Authority (PRA) had issued an order dated 9 March 2017 demanded Rs. 4.17 million on account
of non-withholding of sales tax on services along with default surcharge and penalty. The Company filed an appeal to Commissioner
Appeals-PRA against the order. The Commissioner Appeals-PRA, vide Order in Appeal dated 5 November 2017 deleted the sales tax
demand of Rs. 1.95 million along with penalty. However, the Commissioner Appeal-PRA had upheld the remaining sales tax demand of Rs.
2.22 million along with default surcharge. The Company has paid the principal demand to PRA after recovering from service providers and
filed an appeal before the Appellate Tribunal-PRA for waiver of default surcharge relating thereto. Based on the Company's tax consultant
advice, the management is confident that the case will be decided in the Company's favour and hence no provision has been made in these
financial statements.

Commitments:
The Company has letter of credit commitments for purchases amounting to Rs. 72.22 million (30 June 2017: Rs. 54.75 million).

The Company has letter of credit and other commitments for capital expenditures amounting to Rs. 32.56 million (30 June 2017: Rs. 26.78
million).
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26.1

27

271

SALES - NET

Sales - local
Sales tax

Discounts

Sales - export

Summary of export sales during the year:

Country

Afghanistan
Ireland

COST OF SALES

Raw and packaging material consumed
Salaries, wages and benefits
Fuel and power

Stores and spares consumed
Depreciation

Amortization of intangible assets
Repairs and maintenance
Traveling and conveyance

Rent, rates and taxes

Insurance

Freight

Printing and stationery

Postage, telegram and telephone
Others

Opening Inventory of work in process
Closing Inventory of work in process

Cost of goods manufactured

Note
26.1
Geographical location
Asia
Europe
271
272
7.2
8.1

Opening Inventory of finished goods (including trading goods)

Purchases of trading goods

Closing Inventory of finished goods (including trading goods)

Raw & packaging materials consumed

Opening stock
Purchases

Closing stock
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2018 2017
{Rupees) (Rupees)
2,138,196,030 2,021,722,748
(313,505,939 (296,796,911)
1,824,690,091 1,724,925,837
(163,124,452) (74,022,016)
1,661,565,639 1,650,903,821

17,332,330 11,182,225
1,678,897,969 1,662,086,046
17,245,900 11,182,225

86,430 -
17,332,330 11,182,225
558,587,428 654,594,668
121,618,249 114,901,360
38,254,036 38,681,391
11,268,890 12,363,127
31,370,954 33,791,025
11,111 11,111
14,354,287 11,832,934
1,920,300 2,191,978
207,368 186,550
2,094,484 2,856,759
121,789 62,953
398,986 470,014
1,183,968 969,553
3,043,386 2,389,504
784,435,236 875,302,967
10,501,331 12,995,456
(12,282,326) (10,501,331)
(1,780,995) 2,494,125
782,654,241 877,797,092
99,688,155 122,876,341
273,701,726 187,671,705
(88,627,473) (99,688,155)
284,762,408 210,859,891
1,067,416,649 1,088,656,983
107,673,952 122,776,268
598,401,443 639,492,352
706,075,395 762,268,620
(147,487,967) {107,673,952)
558,587,428 654,594,668




2018 2017

Note (Rupees) (Rupees)
27.2 Detail of salaries, wages and other benefits

Salaries, wages and other benefits 113,689,289 106,189,544
Gratuity 5,374,899 6,705,189
Provident fund contributions 2,554,061 2,006,627

121,618,249 114,901,360

28 SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

Salaries and other benefits 28.1 151,962,289 117,294,503
Traveling and conveyance 34112244 33,779,504
Depreciation 7.2 363,297 5,583,499
Amortization of intangible assets 8.1 11,111 11,111
Advertisement and sales promotion 173,903,963 226,503,054
Postage, telegram and telephone 1,692,033 3,081,678
Vehicle repair and mainienance 1,728,518 1,905,422
Printing & stationery 385,645 716,308
Insurance 171,819 215,120
Freight 40,369,590 34,503,005
Legal and professional 10,922,134 2,528,924
Others 2,592,137 1,580,147

418,214,780 427,702,275

281 Detail of salaries, wages and other benefits

Salaries, wages and other benefits 148,121,335 113,511,690
Gratuity 1,650,538 2,734,233
Provident fund contributions 2,190,416 1,048,580
151,962,289 117,294,503
29 ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
Salaries and other benefits 29,1 40,897,473 35,463,453
Repairs and maintenance 4,398,983 9,987,490
Depreciation 7.2 708,539 4,466,575
Amortization of intangible assets 8.1 11,111 11,111
Traveling and conveyance 344,321 215,740
Postage, telegram and telephone 1,322,393 920,190
Rent, rates and taxes 310,484 305,979
Ingurance 280,439 220,721
Electricity and water charges 2,634,979 1,742,056
Printing and stationery 1,133,953 1,168,469
Legal and professional 5,269,908 3,408,562
Security charges 587,838 942 486
Fees and subscription 1,169,811 1,611,110
Director meeting fees 360,000 320,000
Charity and donations 29.2 500,000 3,440,000
Auditors' remuneration 29.3 613,350 612,950
Others 209,450 312,697
60,753,032 65,149,589
2%.1 Detail of salaries, wages and other benefits

Salaries, wages and other benefits 36,697,163 30,385,228
Gratuity 2,456,730 3,818,406
Provident fund contributions 1,743,580 1,259,819
40,897,473 35,463,453

29.2 The directors or their spouses have no interest in the donation made during the year.
293 Auditors' remuneration

Annual audit fee 540,000 540,000
Half yearly review fee 31,350 30,950
Compliance with corporate governance review fee 27,000 27,000
Out of pocket 15,000 15,000

613,350 612,950




2018 2017

Note (Rupees) (Rupees)
30 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Provision for:
- Workers' Profit Participation Fund 5,240,671 4,441,282
- Workers' Welfare Fund 1,447,505 1,687,687
- Workers' Welfare Fund - prior - 326,365
- doubtful trade debts 284,573 -
- slow moving stores and spares 1,079,504 -
Loss on foreign exchange 347419 -
Loss on disposal of fixed assets 74 8,821,875 =
Others 366,012 -
17,587,559 6,455,334
31 OTHER OPERATING INCOME
Scrap sales 1,913,664 1,997,008
Gain on disposal of fixed assets - 20,912,444
Export rebate - 62,972
1,913,664 22,972,424
32 FINANCE COSTS
Profit on short term borrowings - Shariah arrangement 11,941,939 5,977,855
Interest on WPPF 235,768 256,032
Rent on diminishing musharakah 6,018,121 4,495,845
Guarantee commission 46,169 147,492
Bank charges 472381 290,001
18,714,378 11,167,225
33 TAXATION
Current
- for the year 30,822,162 38,923,055
- for prior years (5,951,633) 1,947,247
24,870,529 40,870,302
Deferred 5,351,273 (3,556,215)
30,221,802 37,314,087
331 Relationship between taxation expense and accounting profit
Profit before taxation 98,125,235 85,927,064
Tax at the applicable rate of 30% (2017: 31%) 29,437,571 26,637,390
Impact of change in tax rate (914,413) (1,035,200)
Tax effect of income assessed under final tax regime 8,187,196 10,755,076
Prior year tax (5,951,633) 1,947,247
Others (536,919) (990,426)
30,221,802 37,314,087
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33.2 The income tax assessments of the Company have been finalized up to and including tax year 2016. Income tax return of 2017 has been filed
which is deemed to be assessed under section 120 of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 unless selected for amendment/audit by the taxation
authorities. Sufficient provision for tax has been made in these financial statements taking into account the profit or loss for the year and
various admissible and inadmissible allowances and deduction under the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. Position of provision and assessment
including returns filed and deemed assessed for last three years are as follows:

2017 2016 2015
(Rupees)
Tax provision including effects of prior years 34,450,541 27,685,248 19,883,507
Tax assessed / returns filed 34,450,541 27,685,248 19,883,507
2018 2017
Note (Rupees) (Rupees)
34 EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED
Profit after taxation 67,903,433 48612977
{Number of shares)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year 3,900,000 3,900,000
(Rupees)
Earnings per share - basic and diluted 17.41 12.46
35 CASH FLOW FROM OPERATIONS
Profit before taxation 08,125,235 85,927,064
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 7.2 32,442,790 43,841,099
Amortization 8.1 33,333 33,333
Provision against doubtful trade debts 30 284,573 -
Provision against slow moving stores and spares 30 1,079,504 -
Provision for gratuity 20.1 9,482,167 13,257,829
Loss / (gain) on disposal of property, plant and equipment 8,821,875 (20,912,444)
Finance costs 32 18,714,378 11,167,225
Changes in:
- Stores and spares 421,934 (3,534,802)
- Stock-in-trade 18,462,858 5,470,898
- Trade debts (33,209,870) (5,277,922)
- Loans and advances 9,022,514 (10,314,788)
- Deposits and short term prepayments (41,961,509) (815,968)
- Trade and other payables (4,284,326) (15,013,868)
Cash flows from operations 117,435,456 103,827,656
351 Reconciliation of movements of liabilities to cash flows arising from financing activities
Long term Short term Dividend Total
financing borrowings Payable
Note 21 24
Opening balance as at 1 July 2017 100,640,246 90,698,740 730,957 192,069,943
Dividend declared - - 19,500,000 19,500,000
Repayment of long term loans (23,640,246) - - (23,640,246)
Proceeds from short term borrowings - 407,808,394 - 407,808,394
Repayment of short term borrowings - (365,460,851) - (365,460,851)
Dividend paid - - {19,339,738) (19,339,738)
(23,640,246) 42,347,543 (19,339,738) (632,441)
Closing balance as at 3¢ June 2018 77,000,000 133,046,283 891,219 210,937,502




2018 2017
(Rupees) (Rupees)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Running musharakah - secured (88,661,869) (56,240,958)
Cash and bank balances 1,257,178 1,088,705

(87,404,691) (55,152,253)

SEGMENT REPORTING

During the year, the management has reassessed the segment reporting process and concluded that there is no process of reviewing and
monitoring of operating activities, financial results, forecast / plan for the segment and no decision is made or allocation of resources by
Chief Executive or Chief Operating Officer (key decision makers). Further, there is no discrete information available specific to the segment
nor the segment information presented to the Board of Directors and key decision makers. Therefore, disclosures of segment reporting has
not been presented' in these financial statements.

STAFF RETIREMENT BENEFITS
Defined benefit plans

The actuarial valuation of gratuity schemes had been conducted in accordance with IAS 19, 'TEmployee benefits' as at 30 June 2017. During
the year, the scheme has been dissolved by the Board of Directors with effective date of 30 September 2017. The projected unit credit
method, using the following significant assumptions, had been used for the actuarial valuation:

2018 2017

Financial assumptions

- Discount rate used for interest cost in profit or loss charge
- Discount rate used for year end obligation

- Expected rate of increase in salaries

Demographic assumptions
- Retirement Assumption Age 60
- Expected mortality for active members SLIC (2001-05)

The amounts recognized in balance sheet are as follows:
2017

(Rupees)
Present value of defined benefit obligations 54,330,870

Movement in the net defined benefit liability / (asset)

Opening balance 54,330,870 47,525,531
Net cost charged to profit or loss 9,482,167 13,257,829
Remeasurements recognized in other comprehensive income - 3,556,760
Benefits paid during the year (53,143,637) (10,009,250)
Transferred to current liabilities (10,669,400) -
Closing balance - 54,330,870

Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligations

Present value of defined benefit obligations - 1 July 47,525,531
Current service cost 9,218,343
Interest cost 4,039,486
Benefits paid during the year (10,009,250)
Remeasurement:

Actuarial losses from change in financial assumption 3,556,760
Present value of defined benefit obligations - 30 June 54,330,870
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38.1.5

38.1.6

382

39

2018 2017

Note (Rupees) (Rupees)
Following amounts have been charged in the profit or loss in respect of these benefits:
Current service cost 9,482,167 9,218,343
Interest cost - 4,039,486
Charge recognized in profit or loss 9,482,167 13,257,829

Following amounts of remeasurements were in the other comprehensive income in respect of these benefits:

Remeasurement:
Remeasurement loss recognised in the other
comprehensive income - 3,556,760

Defined contribution plan

The company has 97 employees (2017: 122 employees) and average number of employees during the year was 112 (2017: 118 employees).

The following information is based on the latest audited financial statements of the provident fund:

Details of Provident fund:

Size of the fund 35,477,048 32,760,133

Fair value of Investment 35,406,217 32,468,088

Percentage of Investment 99.80% 99.11%

Break up of Investments:

Mutual Funds 10,593,978 12,728,228

Cash at Bank 6,812,239 3,239,860

Investment Certificates 18,000,000 16,500,000
35,406,217 32,468,088

Break up of investments (Percentage):

Mutual Funds 29.92% 39.20%

Cash at Bank 19.24% 9.98%

Investment Certificates 50.84% 50.82%

100.00% 100.00%

Investments out of the provident fund have been made in accordance with the provisions of section 218 of the Companies Act, 2017 and
the rules formulated for this purpose.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date.

Level 1 : Fair value measurements using quoted (unadjusted) in active markets for identical asset or liability.

Level 2: Fair value measurements using inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3 : Fair value measurements using inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (i.e. unobservable
inputs}.

The Company has not disclosed the fair values of its financial assets and financial liabilities, as these are short term in nature or reprice
periodically. Therefore, there carrying amount are reasonable approximation of their fair value.




40 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
The Company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:
- Credit risk

- Liquidity risk
- Market risk

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management framework. The

Board of Directors is also responsible for developing and monitoring the Company's risk management policies.

40.1 Credit risk

Credit risk represents the financial loss that would be recognized at the reporting date if counter parties fail completely to perform as
contracted / fail to discharge an obligation / commitment that it has entered into with the Company. It arises principally from trade

receivables, bank balances, security deposits, profit acerued and investment in debt securities.

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maxinmum credit exposure before any credit enhancements. The maximum exposure

to credit risk at the reporting date is as follows:

2018 2017
(Rupees) (Rupees)
Long term deposits 4,811,390 4,522,500
Loans and advances 167,555 1,130,863
Trade debtors 49,187,628 15,977,758
Deposits 43,047,567 1,077,937
Bank balances 822,452 627,729
Net Exposure 98,036,592 23,336,787

All the trade debtors at the reporting date represent domestic parties.

The maximum exposure to credit risk before any credit enhancements for trade debts at the reporting date by type of customer was as

follows:

Distributor / Wholesaler 13,233,125 3,391,615

End-user customers / Institutions 36,239,076 12,586,143
49,472,201 15,977,758

Based on the past experience, consideration of financial position, past track records and recoveries, the management does not expect non

-performance on its credit exposure. Accordingly, the credit risk is minimal.

The ageing of trade debts at the balance sheet date is:

Not past due 29,997,797 11,826,229
Past due 1 - 30 days 9,631,815 2,389,558
Past due 31 - 180 days 8,620,918 1,645,838
Past duc 181 - 360 days 937,098 115,948
Above 360 days 284,573 185

49,472,201 15,977,758
Impairment (284,573) -

49,187,628 15,977,758
Bank balances

The Company kept its funds with banks having rating from AAA to A-.
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Deposits

The Company has provided security deposits as per the contractual terms with counter parties as security and does not expect material loss
against those deposits.

Concentration of credit risk

Concentration of credit risk arises when a number of counter parties are engaged in similar business activities or have similar economic
features that would cause their abilities to meet contractual obligation to be similarly effected by the changes in economic, political or other
conditions. The Company believes that it is not exposed to major concentration of credit risk.

402  Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting its obligation arising from financial liabilities that are settled
by delivering cash or another financial asset or that such obligation will have to be settled in a manner disadvantageous to the Company. The
Company is not materially exposed to liquidity risk as substantially all obligation / commitments of the Company are restricted to the extent
of available liquidity. In addition, the Company has obtained running musharakah facilities from various commercial banks to meet the short
term liquidity commitments, if any.

The following are the contractual maturities of the financial liabilities, including estimated profit payments:

2018
Carrying On Contractual Less than Two to More than
amount demand cash flows one year five years five years
(Rupees)

Finaneial liabilities
Long term financing 77,000,000 - 77,000,000 22,000,000 55,000,000 -
Trade and other payables 102,846,143 - 102,846,143 102,846,143 - -
Accrued profit 3,304,180 - 3,304,180 3,304,180 - -
Short term borrowings 221,708,152 - 221,708,152 221,708,152 - -
Unpaid dividend 204,944 204,944 - - - -
Unclaimed dividend 686,275 686,275 - - - -
405,749,694 891,219 404,858,475 349,858,475 55,000,000 -

2017
Carrying On Contractual Less than Two to More than
amount demand cash flows one year five years five years
(Rupees)

Financial liabilities
Long term financing 100,640,246 - 100,640,246 23,640,246 77,000,000 -
Trade and cother payables 101,582,108 - 101,582,108 101,582,108 - -
Accrued profit 1,736,227 - 1,736,227 1,736,227 - -
Short term borrowings 146,939,698 - 146,939,698 146,939,698 - -
Unpaid dividend 142,644 142 644 - - - -
Unclaimed dividend 588,313 588,313 - - - -

351,629,236 730,957 350,898,279 273,898,279 77,000,000 -

403 Market risk
Market rigk is the risk that changes in market price, such as foreign exchange rates and interest rates will affect the Company's income,

40.3.1 Currency risk

The Company is exposed to currency risk on import of raw materials, stores and spares, trading goods and export of goods denominated in
Euros, USD and GBP. The Company's exposure to foreign currency risk for this currencies is as follows:

Euro UsDh GBP
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
Foreign creditors 134,164 29,380 120 253,735 - -
Outstanding letters of credit 59,171 217,680 674,037 655,760 - 37,284
Net exposure 193,335 247,060 674,157 909,495 - 37,284




The following significant exchange rate has been applied :

Average rate Reporting date rate
2018 2017 2018 2017
USD to PKR 113.12 104.64 121.45 104.79
Euro to PKR 130.59 127.91 141,37 119.81
GBP to PKR - 136.62 - 136.36

Sensitivity analysis

At the reporting date, if the PKR had strengthened by 10% against the USD, Euro and GBP with all other variables held constant, profit for
the year would have been higher by the amount shown below, mainly as a result of net forgign exchange gain on translation of foreign

creditors,
2018 2017
(Rupees) (Rupees)
Effect on profit or loss
UsSD 1,457 2,658,890
Euro 1,896,676 352,002
1,898,133 3,010,892

The weakening of the PKR against USD, Euro and GBP would have had an equal but opposite impact on the post tax profits.
The sensitivity analysis prepared is not necessarily indicative of the effects on profit for the year and assets / liabilities of the Company.

40.3.2 Interest rate risk

At the reporting date, the interest rate profile of the Company's significant interest bearing financial instruments was as follows :

2018 2017 2018 2017
Effective interest rate Carrying amount
(Percentage) (Rupees)
Financial liabilities
Variable rate instruments:
Long term financing - secured 6.66 - 6.88 6.62-712 77,000,000 100,640,246
Short term bank finances - secured 6.14 - 7.01 598-6.15 221,708,152 146,939,698

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Therefore a change in
interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit or loss.

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

A change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have decreased / (increased) profit for the year by the amounts
shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular foreign currency rates, remain constant. The analysis is performed
on the same basis for 2017.

Profit and loss 100 bp
Increase Decrease
(Rupees)
As at 30 June 2018
Cash flow sensitivity - Variable rate financial liabilities (2,987,082) 2,987,082
As at 30 June 2017
Cash flow sensitivity - Variable rate financial liabilities (2,475,799) 2,475,799

The sensitivity analysis prepared is not necessarily indicative of the effects on profit for the year and assets / liabilities of the Company.
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41 REMUNERATION TO THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTOR AND EXECUTIVES

Chie-f Chie-f Directors Directors Executives Executives Total Total
Executive  Executive
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
Rupees

Managerial Remmineration - - - - 42,526,793 62,861,993 42,526,793 62,861,993
Gratuity - - - - 2,719,974 5318275 2,719,974 5,318,275
Provident fund - - - - 2,500,561 2,618,882 2,500,561 2,618,882
Meeting fees - - 360,000 320,000 - - 360,000 320,000
Other benefits - - - - 8,834 333 12,320935 8,834,333 12,329.935
- - 360,000 320,000 56,581,661 83,129,085 56,941,661 83,449,085
No. of persons 1 1 6 6 11 35 18 42

41.1 The Chief Executive and Executive Director have not drawn any remuneration.
41.2 The Chief Executive is provided with free use of company maintained cars in accordance with his entitlements.

413 The Chief Executive, Executives and their families are also covered under group life and hospitalization insurance. A director is also
covered under group hospitalization scheme.

41.4 Chairman of the Board, Chief Executive and Executive Director have not drawn any board and its committees attendance fees from the
Company.

42 TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
The related parties comprise of associated undertakings, key management personnel and post employment benefit plan. The Company in

the normal course of business carries out transactions with various related parties. All transactions with related parties are under agreed
terms / contractual arrangements.

42.1 Transactions during the year:

Name Nature of Basis of Nature of 2018 2017
relationship  relationship transaction (Rupees) (Rupees)
Premier Agencies Associated Common Sale of goods - net off discount of
undertaking directorship ~ Rs.151.90 million (2017: Rs. 61.98
million) 1,532,748,256 1,557,726,059
Reimbursement of selling and
distribution expenses 113,149,440 78,156,729
Memon Medical Institute Associated Common
undertaking directorship  Sale of goods 495 827 63,848
Pharmevo (Pvt) Ltd. Associated Common
undertaking directorship  Sale of fixed assets = 39,391,237

Employees Provident Fund  Retirement Employees
benefit fund benefit fund  Contribution made 6,488,057 4,315,026

Key management personnel  Related parties Executives Remuneration and benefits 31,119,659 25,679,416




422

423

43

43.1.1

43.1.2

44

45

Contributions to the employee retirement benefit funds are made in accordance with the terms of employee retirement benefit schemes.

Key management personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the
Company, including directors of the Company. There were no transactions with the key management personnel during the year other than
their terms of employment / entitlements.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company's prime objective when managing capital is to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern in order to provide adequate
returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. The
Company's overall strategy remains unchanged from year 2017.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conditions. To maintain or adjunst
the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payments to shareholders or issue new shares. The management seeks to
maintain a balance between higher returns that might be possible with higher levels of borrowings and the advantages and security afforded
by a sound capital position.

The Company finances its operations through equity, borrowings and management of working capital with a view to maintaining an
appropriate mix between various sources of finance to minimize risk.

The Company is not subject to any externally imposed capital requirements.

The Company monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio. This ratio is calculated as net debt divided by total capital. Net debt is
calculated as total debt less cash and bank balances. Total capital is calculated as equity as shown in the balance sheet plus net debt.

2018 2017

Note (Rupees) (Rupees)
Gearing ratio
The gearing ratio at end of the year is calculated as follows
Total debt 43.1.1 298,708,152 247,579,944
Less: Cash and bank balances 1,257,178 1,088,705
Net debt 297,450,974 246,491,239
Total equity 43.1.2 401,213,796 352,810,363
Total capital 698,664,770 599,301,602
Gearing ratio 42.6% 41.1%

Total debt is defined as long term and short term borrowings as described in notes 21 and 24 to these financial statements,
Total equity includes issued, subscribed and paid-up capital and reserves.
CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION

The production capacity of the plant cannot be determined as this depends upon relative proportion of various products and products
components.

COMPARATIVE INFORMATION

The fourth schedule to the Companies Act, 2017 has introduced certain presentation and classification requirements for the elements of
financial statements. The preparation and presentation of these financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2018 is in accordance with
requirements in Companies Act 2017. Accordingly, the corresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified, wherever considered
necessary, to comply with the requirements of Companies Act, 2017. Major reclassifications include unpaid dividend and unclaimed
dividend of Rs. 0.2]1 million and Rs. 0.69 million respectively which have been reclassified from trade and other payables to face of
statement of financial position separately. Further, legal and professional charges amounting to Rs. 0.96 million have been reclassified from
cost of sales to administrative and general expenses.
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46.1

47

GENERAL
Number of employees

The totel number of employees of the Company as at 300 Tune 2018 were 97 (201 7: 122) and average number of employees were 112 (2017:
118} including factory emplovees as at 30 June 2018 were 55 (2017 607 and average number of employees were 32 (2007: 60)

NON-ADJUSTING EVENT AFTER REPORTING DATE

The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 6 Seplember 20108 have proposed o final cash dividend of Bs. 3.50 per share amounting (o
Rs. 13,650,000/- (2017: Rs. 5 per share amounting to Bs. 19,500,000) for approval of the members at the Annual General Meeting to be held
on 23 Cetober 2008, The finencial statements for the year ended 30 June 20018 do not include the effect of the proposed cash dividend which
will be accounted for in the financial statements for the vear ending 30 June 2019,

DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements were authorized for issue in the Board of Directors meeting held on 6 September 2018,

M., Haroon Oassim Vali Muhammad A, Hahib M. Zaid Kaliya
Chief Executive Director Chief Financial Officer




NOTICE OF MEETING

Motice is hereby given that the 47th Anmoal General Meeting of the shareholders of the compamy will be held on Toesday, 23 October 2018 at 2:00 pm.
at Plot # 368/4&5, Landhi Incustrial Area, Baldia Road, Karachi 1o transact the following business:

Ordinary Business
1. To confirm the minutes of the last Annual General Meeting held on 27 October 2017,

2. To rescive, consider and adopt the sudited Financial Statements for the year endod 30 Junc 2018 along with Auditors” and Dircotors” reparts thercon,
3. To consider & approve the final cash dividend of Rs, 3.50/- (35%)per share as recommended by the Board of Directors.

4. To appoint auditors of the Company for the year ending 30 June 2019 and fix their remuneration.,

Sperial Business

5. To consider and adopt with or without modification, the following Special Resolution to amend Articles of Association of the Company in accordance
with the Companies Act, 2017:

Clause 85
Curreni Clause

The remuneration of the Directors, shall, from time to time be determined by the Company in Geneml Meeting and in addition to such remonemation, if
any, the Directors shall be entitled to be paid by the Company for any special services rendered by them to the Company, such amount for travelling and
other expenses incurred by the Directors for the purpose of services rendered to the Company as the Directors may, from time to time, fix. Additionally
each Director shall be paid out of the funds of the Company by way of remuneration fior his services such sum as the Board may determine, for each
meeting of the Board attended by him. All such amounts peid to the Directors shell be considered as part of the expenses of the Company.

Sopperted Amendment

The remuneration and benefits of the Directors and Chief Executive, shall, from time to time be determined by the Board of Directors of the Company and
in addition to such remuneration, if any, the Directors and Chief Executive shall be entitled to be paid by the Company for any special services rendered
Iy them to the Company, such amount for travelling and other expenses incurred by the Directors and Chief Executive for the purpose of services rendered
to the Company as the Directors may, from time to time, fix. Additonally each Director shall be paid oot of the funds of the Company by way of
remuneration for his services such sum as the Boand may determine, for each meeting of the Board and its committees attended by him. All such amounts
paid to the Directors shall be considered as part of the expenses of the Company.

A statement under section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2017 pertaining to Special Business along with the ordinary resolutions proposed o be passed,
are being sent to the shareholders with the Notice.

By order of the Board
M. Zaid Kaliya
Karachi: 6 September 2018 Company Secretary

1. The share transfer book of the Compary will remain closed from 09-10-201% to 23-10-2018 (both days inchosive) for the purpose of determining the
entitlement for the Dividend.

2. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting may eppoint another member as hisher proxy to attend, speak end vote on his / her behalf, Forms
of Proxy must be deposited at the registered office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the time of the mesting,
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. In secordance with the notification of the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan vide Notification SRO 275(T)/2016 dated 31 March
2016 read with SRO 19I)}2014 dated 10 January 2014 and SRO £31(1) 2012 dated 3 July 2012, dividend warrants should bear CNIC number of
the registered member or the suthorized person, except in case of minor(s) and corporate members. Accordingly, members who have not yet submitted
copy of their valid CNIC/NTN (in case of corporate entities) are requested to subeit the same to the Registrar of the Company M/s. Central i
Company of Pakistan Limited, CDC House, 99-B, Block-B, 8.M.C.H.5., Main Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi-74400, with members’ folio no.
mentioned thereon for updating record.

. Shareholders (non CDC) are requested to promptly notify the Company’s Registrar of any change in their addresses and submit if applicable to
them, the Non-deduction of Zakat Form CZ-50 with the Registrar of the Company M/s. Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited, CDC
House, 99-B, Block-B, 5.M.C.H.5,, Main Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi, All the Shareholders holding their shares in book entry form are requested to
please update their addresses and Zakat status with their respective Participants. This will assist in the prompt receipt of Dividend.

. Under the provizions of Section 242 of the Companies Act, 2017 and the Companies {Distribution of Dividends) Regulations, 2017, it is mandatory
for a listed company to pay cash dividend to its sharcholders only through electronic mode directly into bank account designated by the entitled
ghareholders. Sharcholders who have not yet submitted their International Bank Account Number (IBAN) are requested to fill in Electronie Credit
Mandate Form available on the Company’s wehsite; www.shicld.com,pk and send it duly signed along with & copy of CNIC to the Registrar of the
Company in case of physical shares. In case shares are held in CDC then Electronic Credit Mandate Form must be submitted directly o
sharcholder's broker/participant/CDC account seTvices.

. Pursuani to Section 134(1 }b) of the Companics Act, 2017, if the Company receives & request from member(s) holding an aggregate ton percent
{10%]) or more sharcholding residing at another city, such member(s) may request a video conferencing facility for the purposes of participating in
the meeting at such & location by sending & request to the Company at least 10 (ten) days prior to the date of meeting, the Company will arrange
video conference facility in that city subject to the availability of such facility in that city, To avail such facility, please submit the following form
with the requisite information &t the registered office of the Company:

Lwe of being a member of Shield Corporation Limited, holding mdmu'ym:apﬂ'
register Folio/ CDC Account No. hereby opt for video conference facility at
Mame and signature Date

The Company will intimate members regarding venue of video conference facility at least 7 days before the date of General
Meetingalong with complete information necessary to enable them to access such facility.

. Pursuant to the provisions of the Finance Act 2018 effective from | Jaly 2018, the rates of deduction of income tax from dividend payments under
Section 150 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 have been revised ag follows:

1) Rate of tax deduction for filer @ 15%
2) Rate of tax deduction for non-filers @ 20%

To enahle the Company fo make tax deduction on the amount of cash dividend @ 15% instead of 20%, shareholders whose names are not entered
into the Active Taxpayers List (ATL) provided on the website of FBR, despite the fact that they are filers, are advised to make sure that their names
are entered in ATL, otherwise tax on their cash dividend will be deducted (@ 209 instead of 15%.

. Shareholders are advised 1o ensure that they have provided their CNIC/NTN to their respective Participant/CDC Investor Account Services (il

shareholding in Book Entry Form) or Company’s Share Registrar (if shareholding in Physical Form) for checking the tax status as per the ATL
issued by FBR from time to time.

. Further, according to clarification received from Federal Board of Revenue (FBR), withholding tax will be delermined separately on “Filer/Non-
Filer' status of Principal shareholder as well as Joint-holder (8) based on their sharsholding proportions, in case of joint accounts.

In this regard all shareholders who hold shares jointly are requested to provide shareholding proportions of Principal shareholder and Joint-holder{s)
in respect of shares held by them to our Share Repistrar, in writing as follows:

Principal Shareholder Joint Shareholder
Compeny | FolioDS | ooigpre, Sharcholding | Sharcholding
¥ Hé;-fcl;ﬂ Prapoxfion -::n»:ulcﬂ;:1 P
(Mo, of Shares) {No. of Shares)




11.

The required information must reach our Share Registrar within 10 days of this notice, otherwise it will be assumed that the shares are equally held
by Principal sharebolder end Joint Holder(s).

. CDC Account Holders will further have to follow the under mentioned guideline as laid down in cireular | dated 26 Famuary 2000 issued by SECP.

For Attending the Meeting

In case of individuals, the account holder or sub-account holder and/or the person whose securities are in group account and thelr registration
details are uploaded as per the Regulations, shall authenticate his'her identity by showing his/her criginal computerized National 1dentity Card
{CNIC) or original pessport at the time of attending the meeting,

In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors” resolution/power of attorney with specimen signature of the nominee shall be produced (imless
it has been provided earlier) at the time of the mesting,

For Appointing Proxies

In ease of individuals, the sccount holder or sub-account holder snd/or the person whose securities are in group account and their registration
details arc uploaded as per the Regulations, shall submit the proxy form as per the ahove requirement.

The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose namoes, addresses and CNIC mumbers shall be mentioned in the form.
Attested copies of CNIC or passport of beneficial owner and the proxy shall be furnished with the proxy form.
The proxy shall produce his/her original CNIC or passport at the time of the meeting. In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors®

resolution/power of attorney with the specimen signature shall be submitted (unless it heas been provided carlier) along with proxy form to the
Company.

Pursuant to Para 3{n) of SRO 63412014 dated 10 July 2014 issued by the SECP the financial stalements and reports have been ploced on wehsite
of the Company.

Statement of Material Facts

Statement under Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2017

This statement sets out the material facts concerning the special business 1o be transacted at 47th Annnal General Meeting of Shield Corporation
Limited to be held on 23 October 2018,

Agenda [tem No. §
Remuneration of Directors and Chief Executive:

In order to update the Articles of Association of the Company, the Board of Directors has recommended to the members of the Company to approve
amendments in clause B3 of Articles of Association,

Interest of Directors:

The directors of the Company have no direct or indirect interest in the above mentioned Special Business (o the extent that they are the members of the
Company.

Al ANNUAL REPORT 2018




The Company Secretary

Shield Corporation Limited Proxy Form
37-G, Block 6, P.E.C.H.5.

Karachi-74500, Pakistan

I'We TPt D T R
of . 4 o -—._.being a member of Shield Corporation
Limited and holder of__________________ ordinary shares hereby appoint ______________________________ —.of
e O TR o 0%, | IR

who is also a member of Shield Corporation Limited , as my / our proxy to attend vote for me / us and
on my / our behalf at the 47 “Annual General Meeting of the Compeany to be held on Tuesday, 23 October 2018
and at any adjournment thereof.

As witness my/our hand(s) this day of . 2018
Signed in the presence of:
Five Rupees
Revenue
Stamp
{Signature of Witness1) (Signature of Witness 2)
Name: Name:
CNIC No: CNIC No:
(Mame in Block Letters) Signature of the Shareholder

Folic No. / CDC Account No.

Motes:

1. Member is requested:

a) 1o affix Revenue Starap of Rs.5/- at the place indicated above
b) tosign in the same style of signature a5 registerad with the Company,
¢) to write down hisher Folio Number,

2. For the appointment of the above proxy to be valid, this instrument must be received at registored office of the
Companyat 37-G, Block 6, P.E.C.H.S., Karachi at least forty eight hours before the time fixed for the meeting.
Any alteration made in this instrument of proxy should be initialed by the person who signs it.

4. Incase of Joint bolders, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote whether in persen or by proxy will be accepted
to the exclsion of the votes of the other joint holders, end for this purpose the seniority will be determined by
the order im which the names stand in the Register of Membors,

5. The proxy must be member of the Company

o

For CDC Account Holder / Corporate Entitios:

In addition to the above, the following requirements have to be met:

1. The proxy must be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and CNIC shall be mentioned on the form,

2. Atested copies of CNIC or passport of the beneficial owners and the prooy shall be furnished with the proxy form.

3. The proxy shall produce his'her original CNIC or Passport at the time of meeting.

4, In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors resolution/power of attorney with the specimen signature
ghall be submitted (unless it has been provided earlier) along with proxcy form to the company,




Compeny Secretary
SHIELD CORPORATION LIMITED

37-G, Block-6, P.E.C.H.S., Karachi - 75400, Pakistan.
Tel: [92-21] 343850034 Fax: [92-21] 34556344

Fold Here
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Compeny Secretary
SHIELD CORPORATION LIMITED

37-G, Block-6, P.E.C.H.8,, Karachi - 75400, Pakistan.
Tel: [92-21] 343850034 Fax: [92-21] 34556344

Fold Here
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Key features:
2 Licensed Entities Verification

& Scam meter®

g4 Jamapunji games®

m Tax credit calculator®

& Company Verification

[E Insurance & Investment Checklist
#? FAQs Answered

i daEmE Purg is an Inyestor
I % Etiucaiion Filiative of
& & Seciellen and Exchange

Sz sl Commmssion ol Fakistan

FY Jama
A= PUuniji

ol T i RV C . P

Be aware, Be alert,
Be safe

Learn about investing at
www.jamapuniji.pk

4l Stock trading simulator
{based on live feed from KSE)

E8 Knowledge center
Risk profiler*
[ Financial calculator

ﬁi Subscription to Alerts (event
notifications, corporate and
regulatory actions)

@ Jamapunji application for
mobile device

[f Online Quizzes

 {] v
Jamapunjl.pk @jamapun|l_pk

“Woble apps are afso aveliable for download for andoid ared o8 cenyices
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